From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 18:26:49 +0000

To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA);Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP;Troye, Olivia

- &6

Cc: Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S);Jeremy Farrar;Hahn, Stephen;Redfield, Robert R.
(CDC/OD);Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)

Subject: RE: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 3.7.20 at 1600 + Preliminary
Agenda + Seating Chart

Amen. | was stranded out there for a while last weekend.

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/OGA) < ) (6)>

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP [Ii®®); Troye, Olivia 6

e s>

Cc: Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S)l ®); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

L ®®>; Jeremy Farrar [T ®©)>; Hahn, Stephen [T ®)©)
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ " ®); Harrison, Brian (HHS/1I0S)[ ®©)>

Subject: RE: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 3.7.20 at 1600 + Preliminary Agenda + Seating
Chart

Natalie,

Last Saturday we discovered over weekends those of us coming from the outside
needed a personal escort at the gate to proceed to the WH. Can that be arranged
or will the guards let us through this time?

Thanks thanks!

From: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP[ () (6)

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 12:56 PM
Subject: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting 3.7.20 at 1600 + Preliminary Agenda + Seating
Chart

Good afternoon all,

This email is being sent to all essential staff and assistants. Please share the preliminary agenda and
final seating chart with your principals ahead of today’s White House Coronavirus Task Force
Meeting at 4:00 pm.

lease note: those acco i ic sident wi uthori call-into this

" ‘ :

NIH-000867



Thank you,

Natalie Hurst

Operations Coordinator, White House Coronavirus Task Force
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff

The Office of the Vice President

NIH-000868



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 02:42:59 +0000

To: CMS SV1;'Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC';Charles, Julia (CDC/OD/OCS);Redd,
Stephen C. EOP/NSC;| " ®)(®);Vitek, Charles (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT);McGuffee, Tyler Ann A.
EOP/OVP;Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/ i ®)8); Adams, Jerome
(HHS/OASH);Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD);Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Grogan, Joseph J.
EOP/WHO;Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO;Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI);Payne, Rebecca L.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DASH);Greene, Carolyn M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Giroir, Brett

(HHS/OASH); McQuiston, Jennifer H. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP);Meaney Delman, Dana M.
(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID);Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD);Mead, Paul
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD);Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Cc: Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/OCS);Warner, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS);Gershman, Lynn E.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/QOD)
Subject: RE: Scheduling for Tuesday

| also have a conflict. We discuss with CDC folks after the meeting.

From:CMSSV1[ T ®) (6

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:49 PM

To: 'Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC'[[ = ®) (6); Charles, Julia (CDC/OD/OCS)
IO Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC < Y@, (O

< ®®>; vitek, Charles (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT)[[ ®)()>; McGuffee, Tyler Ann
A. EOP/OVP < ®©)>; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) [N®E
S ®® T ®®); Adams, Jerome (HHS/OASH)
[ ®®;Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)[" " ®®>; Jernigan, Daniel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) [ ®()>; Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO

>; Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO [ ®)6); Walke, Henry

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)[ I ®)®)>; Payne, Rebecca L. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DASH)

[ ®®);Greene, Carolyn M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) [ ®(®>; Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®®)>; Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH) < ®) (6) McQuiston,
Jennifer H. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP)[ " ®)6)>; Meaney Delman, Dana M.

(CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) I ®); Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)IIIIIIING® Mead,

Paul (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD)[ " ®(®)>; Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

- ®e

Cc: Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®)(6); Warner, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ) (6)>;
Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) ®©)>

Subject: RE: Scheduling for Tuesday

| have a conflict, will be late.

From: Feinberg, RebeccaP.EOP/NSC/ = ®©

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 8:59 PM

To: Charles, Julia (CDC/OD/OCS)[ " ®); Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC
e e T ®); Vitek, Charles
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT)[ 1 ®®>; McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP

(I ®); Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/0D) [ G©




SGI6; Adams, Jerome (HHS/OASH) SIIIIIIING®); (s
Vil ®®>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)| " ®) Jernigan, Daniel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)[ " ®®>; Grogan, Joseph J.EOP/WHO[ ) 6);
Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO[ " ®®); Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

[ ®®>; Payne, Rebecca L. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DASH) [ ®)®)>; Greene, Carolyn M.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) NG >; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®@); Giroir,
Brett (HHS/OASH)[ " ®(®); McQuiston, Jennifer H. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP)

[ ®®); Meaney Delman, Dana M. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) [ ®)(6)>; Butler,
Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) IIIN®®)>; Mead, Paul (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) [ ®I©)>; Fitter,
David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) [ ®6)
Cc: Hoo, Elizabeth (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®(®); Warner, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®)©);
Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD)[ ®©

Subject: Re: Scheduling for Tuesday

All -

Apologies for another email on this meeting. The meeting will begin promptly at 9:15AM.
Please note, the meeting room has been updated to EEOB 374 (SMS Large). This room is a SCIF
and all electronic devices must be stored in the lockers outside the room. Please use the WAVES
link I sent earlier to submit for building entry. I have updated the time on the back end of the
system.

The dial in information remains the same. Please remember to mute your line at the start of the
meeting.

Thanks,
Rebecca

Rebecca Feinberg

M: I
On Apr 27, 2020, at 6:54 PM, Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC

> wrote:

All,
Please note this meeting will now be held from 9:15-10:15AM, tomorrow.

Thanks,
Rebecca

Rebecca Feinberg

M: L ®E



On Apr 27, 2020, at 2:46 PM, Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC
wrote:

Hi, all —

The B®6) is confirmed for tomorrow, April 28, from

10:00-11:00AM in the White House Situation Room.
Access information is listed below.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Charles, Julia (CDC/OD/OCS)[ ®©>
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC

@@ Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC

; I
Vitek, Charles (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT) s
Ce: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) >: Hoo, Elizabeth
; Warner, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS)
Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
; Payne, Rebecca L. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DASH)
Greene, Carolyn M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
; McQuiston, Jennifer H.

Z1D/DHCPP) >; Meaney Delman,
Dana M. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID) : Butler,

Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)[ ®®>; Mead, Paul

2

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) >; Fitter, David L.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) ; Gershman, Lynn E.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/OD)[ 0 ®©

Subject: RE: Scheduling for Tuesday

Hi Rebecca,

The meeting will be held at an unclassified level and we will submit
slides later today for tomorrow’s meeting. Please find below a list of
attendees and do let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance!
Julia



In-person attendance:
Room: TBC

Please fill out the following WAVES Link by 8:00PM, Monday, April
7.7

« Dr. Birx [ OO0
e Dr.Redfield] ®©®
* Dr. Hahn [0 06O
e Surgeon General Adams| ®6
o Administrator Verma| ®©

Anne Schuchat, MD, CDC Principal Deputy Director and COVID-19

Incident Manager,[ ®®

Daniel Jernigan, MD, MPH, CDC Liaison to NRCC, _

Joc Grogan IEIIIINO6

Dr. Redd

Kellyanne Conway [T OO

Speaking mode:
Host Dial-In: [ ®©.®)6)
Leader Code-

e Henry Walke, MD, MPH, Deputy Incident Manager,

* Rebecca Payne, MPH, NRCC Community Mitigation Taskforce
Lead

e Carolyn Greene, MD, CDC representative on NRCC
Community Mitigation Taskforce[ ®®

Listen-only mode:

Participant Dial-In:[ ®©.®)6)
Participant Code: ®©:®6)



e Jennifer McQuiston, DVM, MS, Principal Deputy Incident
Manager,

e Dana Meaney-Delman, MD, Principal Deputy Incident
Manager,

« Jay Butler, MD, CDC Deputy Director for Infectious Diseases,

e Paul Mead, MD, MPH, CDC-NRCC liaison, [ ®©

o David Fitter, MD, Principal Deputy Incident Manger,

From: Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Charles, Julia (CDC/OD/OCS)[ ®®: Redd, Stephen
C. EOP/NSC
Subject: RE: Scheduling for Tuesday

Hi,

Could you please send the names of attendees (both in person and by
phone)? Will there be an AV requirement? At what level classification
will this meeting be held?

I will generate the WAVES link and conference line and will send that
out once I have the information.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Charles, Julia(CDC/OD/OCS)[ ®®©
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC >;
Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC

Subject: RE: Scheduling for Tuesday

Thank you, Steve and Rebecca.

Also, Tyler Ann said that the meeting can be a full hour (10:00 to

11:00). Will you be sending the WAVES links? I can send the names of
the attendees (in-person, by phone).



From: Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC[ = ®©)>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Feinberg, Rebecca P. EOP/NSC

4
Cc: Charles, Julia (CDC/OD/OCS)[ 1 ®©)>
Subject: FW: Scheduling for Tuesday

Rebecca, can you set up this meeting for 172. Thanks..

For the principals, everyone who was invited last week should be
included this week. . Should include Dr. Fauci, Joe Grogan, ADM
Giroir, in addition to the CDC team and our team.

From: OO0
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:35

To: Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC [ @@~

Subject: Fw: Scheduling for Tuesday

I think there still needs to be some smoothing over.

From: McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP </ ) 6) >

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Charles, Julia (CDC/CD/OCS)

Cc: Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD); Butler, Jay
C. (CDC/DDID/OD); ; Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC; Vitek, Charles
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT); Meaney Delman, Dana M. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID);
McQuiston, Jennifer H. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP); Fitter, David L.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Mead, Paul (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Warner, Agnes
(CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Scheduling for Tuesday

Following up with Dr. Birx availability for Tuesday, (4/28) 10:00am-
10:45am

I am going to let this group handle the meeting room, calendar invite to
all attendees and IT requirements.

Last time I arranged the meecting, the President’s [T support team’s time
was wasted due to a lack of communication.

You will need to ensure all principals that attended the last meeting are
available to attend/invited to this meeting.

From: McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP
>

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 6:10 PM



To: Charles, Julia (CDC/OD/OCS) >
Cc: Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) :
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)[ ®® Butler, Jay C.

(CDC/DDID/OD)[ ®©> [ ®©
®® >; Redd, Stephen C. EOP/NSC

>; Vitek, Charles
>; Meaney Delman,
>-

2

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHT)
Dana M. (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/DBDID)
McQuiston, Jennifer H. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHCPP)

Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Mead, Paul (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD)

; Wamer, Agnes (CDC/OD/OCS)[ ®©6>
Subject: Re: Scheduling for Tuesday

Request received. Will circle back tomorrow regarding exact time but
yes, Tuesday.

Sincerely,
TAM

Tyler Ann McGuffee

Assistant to Ambassador Birx, M.D. | Office of the White House
Coronavirus Response Coordinator

Associate Advisor | Office of the Vice President

Office SO | Mobile: FEIIII® [ro tex]
Email: [ 08

On Apr 26, 2020, at 5:31 PM, Charles, Julia
(CDC/OD/OCS)[ T ®G> wrote:

Hi Tyler Ann,

I hope you were able to take some semblance of a break
over the weekend. We would like to schedule time with Dr.
Birx to go over the package of [ ®®), which we
have compiled per her request. Can you please help us find
a time? ®® suggested scheduling for an hour on Tuesday,
if that helps.

Thank you,
Julia

Julia Charles, JD
CDC COVID-19 Response

o. I |~ I






From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 17:06:55 +0000
To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAD)[CIf 0 ®®
Subject: FW: Seeking information re Wuhan Institute of Virology

Please handle this.

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It
should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

----- Original Message----—-
From:

Sent: Monday, April 27,2020 12:42 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Seeking information re Wuhan Institute of Virology

Dear Dr. Fauci,
First of all, thank you for your great service to our country during the coronavirus crisis.

I am conducting a research on China's bio safety issue for Secretary Pompeo. We understand that the Wuhan
Institute of Virology has a joint research project with the NIH on "Cytomegalovirus Gene Function in Virulence and
Replication." I assume this is with NIAID.

I would appreciate that you or your office could help us with the following:

--observations, exchanges and agreements with the WIV on the issue of bio safety;

--Bio safety enforcement and inspection mechanisms at WIV or at any other Chinese high BSL labs your institutes
have interacted with.

--The extent to which the U.S. has been involved in building the Chinese labs and helping enforce the safety
standard and inspections.

To clarify, this is not an investigation, it's only an effort to gather relevant basic facts for the Secretary. I truly
appreciate your help, knowing how busy you are these days.

Very respectfully



Dr.

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(mobile)



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 01:03:59 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: W

Please take a look and handle.

From: [T ®©)@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:53 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) (6)
Subject: [T ®G)

Hi Dr. Fauci,

First of all, | want to thank you for your research, guidance and your dispensation of facts vs. fiction
regarding the Covid-19 virus. Additionzlly, you have consistently spoken to let the science and data,
dictate what our appropriate steps we should take as the general public. As a healthcare worker, who
provides care to Covid-19 patients , | appreciate your leadership. | understand, the drug, Remdesivir, has
shown to be partially beneficial, in recent clinical trials but any means, it is not a “silver bullet.” As |
know your plate is full with meetings, briefings and other responsibilities, | would like for you to take a
critical look at the drug,

| believe this drug can be a game changer and further prevent unnecessary deaths.
Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,



IO R . (7

Malcolm Randall VA Medical Center



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 20:09:48 +0000

To: Birx, Deborah L[T T ®)(6)

Subject: FW: Data

Attachments: Early Indicators Daily (25 April 2020).pdf, Early Indicators Daily (25 April

2020).xIsx, Top 100 CDC NSSP Hospital Regions (25 April 2020).xIsx, Recent Changes in Deaths and Cases
by State and County (25 April 2020).xlsx, Ventilator Usage Report by State and Territory - HHS Model (25
April 2020).pdf, County Case Roll-Up (25 April 2020).pdf

See below

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

o
FAX: (301) 496-4409
Eomail (L O
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Brett Armstrong -DIR[ " ®)(6)>

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]F ®®

Subject: Data

Tony,

You most likely don't remember me. 1am a[ ®®) Army Medical WMD MSC Officer. | first met you
when | was in Grad school at Georgetown| ®(. During my Army Career | had the privilege of working
for many years with COL (Dr) Mike Benenson, [ ® Dr Abram Bennenson was the Editor Emeritus
of the original CDM manual. My Academic training was as a Health Physicist and in severe Reactor
Accident Protective Action Decision making. In my 27 year Army career | worked in broad Medical
WMD. Have been in USAMRID with Ed Eitzen, etc and have known Dr Kadlic for years

We reconnected at one of the first PCCs on COVID in January. | have been fully engaged working every
day since then.

You and Dr Deb Brix are doing a great job for our Nation and all mankind. |salute you both.

| am an info maniac and read everything. | see these TF Data products every day.



| am sure Dr Bix has done this already. Please forward my email to her if you think helpful.

V/r
Brett

BTW. ®® Great decisions we made!

U.S. General Services Administration

Brett Armstrong

Deputy Associate Administrator

for Resilience & Interagency Programs
Office of Mission Assurance

1800 F Street, NW Washington, DC 20405

BTG oirect 24/7
@@ Ts/sc1 volp

--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: FEMA-NRCC-sasd <FEMA-NRCC-sasd@fema.dhs.gov>
Date: Sun, Apr 26, 2020 at 7:52 AM

Subject: D&A TF Products for SAS Distribution (26 April 2020)
To: FEMA-NRCC-sasc <FEMA-NRCC-sasc@fema.dhs.gov>

Attached please find the Data & Analytics Task Force products for April 25, 2020.

Attached (5):



e Early Indicators — Daily Report / PDF
e  Early Indicators Daily / XLS
e Top 100 NSSP - CDC ESSENCE Hospital Regions / XLS
e Recent Changes in Deaths and Cases by State and County / XLSB

e Ventilator Usage by State and Territory / PDF

All the products distributed by the DATF can also be found on WebEOC by following the below steps:
1. “COVID-19 Document Library v2.0”
2. “02. NRCC Task Forces”

3. “TF— Data & Analytics Task Force”

For WebEOC access, contact FEMA-WEBEOC@fema.dhs.gov.

The below data are always available on the COP:

e Testing Results / COP
e Baseline Bed Information by State and County / COP
e CBTS Locations and Proximal Weather Warnings / COP

For GeoHealth access, request access here .

As a reminder — all data submissions should be sent to covid-us-data@palantir.com




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 02:09:38 +0000

To: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E]

Cc: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]

Subject: FW: Tweet by Anderson Cooper 360° on Twitter

From: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP (GG

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:53 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®) (6)

Subject: Tweet by Anderson Cooper 3€0° on Twitter

Anderson Cooper 360° y
LI@AC360L1

NIH’s lead scientist for coronavirus vaccine research
Kizzmekia Corbett lays out the government’s race to
create a vaccine, saying they could be on track to have a
vaccine from sequence to the general population within 8
months. cnn.it/34DnXnV pic.twitter.com/hlE34Wz64|
4/14/20, 9:06 PM

Download the Twitter app

Sent from my iPhone



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 02:05:36 +0000
To: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP
Subject: RE: Tweet by Anderson Cooper 360° on Twitter

From: Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP [ ) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:53 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 1 ®©)>

Subject: Tweet by Anderson Cooper 3€0° on Twitter

Anderson Cooper 360° ’
CI@AC360L01

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
months. cnn.it/34DnXnV pic.twitter.com/hIE34Wz64|
4/14/20, 9:06 PM

Download the Twitter app

Sent from my iPhone



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 11 Apr 2020 17:45:10 +0000

To: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC;Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Dabbar, Paul;Brouillette, Dan;Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: Insights from the DOE National Lab efforts

Ditto from me.

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

w6
FAX: (301) 496-4409
Eomai L0
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It
should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own

and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

----- Original Message-----
From: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC
Sent: Saturday, April 11,2020 1:43 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Dabbar, Paul >: Brouillette, Dan : Schwetz, Tara
(NIH/OD) [E] >: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Insights from the DOE National Lab efforts

>

Thank you. Excellent to see all the capacity. Dr Fauci and I appreciate seeing this.

Deb

Sent from my iPhone

>On Apr 11, 2020, at 1:31 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ 1 ®®)> wrote:

>
> Thanks Paul,

> I will make certain that the key members of Tony's team get this.
> Best wishes,

> Larry

>

> Lawrence A. Tabak, DDS, PhD
> Principal Deputy Director, NIH
>

> On 4/11/20, 10:35 AM, "Dabbar, Paul"[ 1 ®) 6) wrote:

>
> Dear Dr's Fauci and Birx:

>

> Secretary Brouillette and I wanted to pass along to you a few items we have been working on with various



people on the Task Force and the White House. As you know we run the 17 National Labs (Oak Ridge, Lawrence
Berkeley, Argonne, Los Alamos, etc.), and have various large capabilities including supercomputing, imaging, and
biology.

2

> We know you are very busy, but we thought you should have visibility on the following three topics:




Please let us know if you would like to discuss further any of these topics.

>
>
>
>

If the task force would like to amplify any of this work, our communications team stands ready to connect with
the VP's office. Kelly Love is detailed to the White House from DOE so if there is a particular point above that you
are interested in having talking points on, we are happy to make sure she has all of the relevant points for you.

Paul M. Dabbar | Under Secretary for Science | U.S. Department of Energy |
James V. Forrestal Building | Department of Energy Headquarters |
1000 Independence Ave, S.W., Washington D.C. 20585 USA |

Executive Assistant: Sabrina Smith | T:_

VVVVVVVVVYVYVYVY



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 22 Mar 2020 19:05:43 +0000

To: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Selgrade, Sara
(NIH/NIAID) [E];Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Please advise: HHS requests Call with [ ) 5)

This should be Dr. Lane or his designee. Let him decide if he cannot do it. |am totally tied up
with White House Task Force and cannot call you back

From: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E]F ®©>

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®)(6)>

Cc: Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)6) >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I ®O»>;selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E]F - ®®cCrawford, Chase
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [ @©

Subject: Please advise: HHS requests Call with [ ) 5)

Dr. Fauci,

I am in the office if you want to callme: [ ®)(6).

Thanks,
Melinda

From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ) (6)

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®)©)>; Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I ®®>; Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®)6)>
Subject: Fwd: Phone Call Request T ®) )

Would it be possible for Dr. Lane or Dr. Marston to give [ ®6) a call? His phone number is
below.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)"[ 0 ®®

Date: March 22, 2020 at 12:41:00 PM EDT
To: "Andrews, Tom S. EOP/WHO"

Cc: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ n®)®)>, "Sugarman, AJ J. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Phone Call Request:| 1 ®) (5)
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Laura, this sounds like a good call for Dr. Lane perhaps?

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrews, Tom S. EOP/WHO < ) 6) >

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ®©) >
Cc: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®)®) >; Sugarman, Al J. EOP/WHO

S w0
Subject: Re: Phone Call Request: [ ®) 6)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2020, at 12:31 PM, Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)

<SH®E wrote:

From: Andrews, Tom S. EOP/WHO I ®©

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:28 PM
To: Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)[ " ®)©®)>; Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)
N

Cc: Sugarman, AJ J. EOP/WHO e ©
Subject: Phone Call Request: [ ®) 6)

Good afternoon,
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Thank you,

Tommy

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 02:36:3S +0000
To: e
Subject: FW: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies
Attachments: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies.docx, WHOTrialsCOVID19.xlsx
Cliff:
Please take a look at this and send me any edits.
Thanks,
Tony

From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ ®©

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:34 PM

To: Stephen Hahn[ " ®)(0)>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

[ ®®>;Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC {7 ®) (6); Redfield, Robert R.
(CDC/OD)[ ®®>; Uyeki, Timothy M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)[ 1 ®)®

Subject: Fwd: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies

Please forward suggested edits. Thanks peace God bless r3
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Uyeki, Timothy M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)[ 0 ®)©)
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:04 PM

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
Subject: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies

Dear Dr. Redfield,

| attached a summary of the document requested “Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies.” |
also attached a summary of applicable clinical trials compiled by my team this evening (includes
information on trials worldwide) for background in case this information might be useful. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks,
Tim

Tim Uyeki MD, MPH, MPP

CDC 2019 Novel Coronavirus Response

Clinical Team Lead

Chief Medical Officer, Influenza Division

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Mailstop H24-7

1600 Clifton Road, N.E.

Atlanta, GA 30329

Email: EIN®©

NIH-000395



Office phone:" " ®) (6)
CDC Cell phone: (1) (6)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent' Thu, 19 Mar 2020 11:42:07 +0000
Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC;Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Stephen Hahn

— Uyeki, Timothy M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
. 1O

Subject. RE: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies

Folks:
Of note, there is an interagency working group that has just developed recommendations as
well. | think it important hat any document that comes out is harmonized with that effort.
Below is a draft of a somewhat different initial paragraph to give you an idea of where | think
this needs to go:

At present in the US there are no licensed, approved drugs specifically for the treatment of patients with
COVID-19. As of March 19, 2020, clinical management includes infection prevention and control support
measures and supportive care including supplementary oxygen and mechanical ventilatory support when
indicated. An array of drugs licensed for other indications as well as several investigational drugs are
being studied in several hundred clinical trials that are underway across the globe. While a variety of
reports have appeared in the medical literature and the lay press claiming successful treatment with
some of these agents it is important to stress that at this time there is no drug that has been shown to be
safe and effective for the treatment of COVID-19. The purpose of this document is to provide
information on three of the licensed drugs (chloroquine, hydroxychloroquine and kaletra) and one of the
investigational agents (remdesivir) currently in use in the US.

Happy to discuss.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC/ ) (6)>

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 7:39 AM
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ ®); Stephen Hahn| ®®)

[ ®®>;Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][. 7 ®() Uyeki, Timothy M.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) I B

Subject: Re: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies

| have some overarching comments — [ O6)

From: "Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)"'[ " ®®)>

Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 at 6:24 AM

To: "Stephen Hahn[ = ®® "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
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@G, "Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC" <IEE®@, "Uyeki,
Timothy M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)'[ " ®©

Subject: Re: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies
Any edits ??

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ " ®)©6)>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:34:01 PM

To: StephenHahn[ ®)©)>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I ®@®;Birx, DeborahL.EOPA  ®®; Rredfield, Robert R.
(CDC/OD) I ®)®>; Uyeki, Timothy M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) < B)®)

Subject: Fwd: Information for Clinicians on COVID-19 Therapies

Please forward suggested edits. Thanks peace God bless r3
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Uyeki, Timothy M. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) < (®)(©)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 9:04 PM

To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/0OD)

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

Email: [T ®)(6)

Office phone/ " (®)(6)

CDC Cell phone: [T (1) (6)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 22 Mar 2020 22:44:45 +0000

To: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC;McGuffee, Tyler A. EOP/OVP

Cc: Hahn, Stephen;Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Rom, Colin (FDA/OC);Lenihan,
Keagan (FDA/OC);McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: RE: Genentech and COVID-19

In my opinion, FEEEE 00

From: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC< = (®)©)

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 6:38 PM

To: McGuffee, Tyler A. EOP/OVP[ o) 6
Cc: Hahn, Stephen [ ®) 6); Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) [ ®I(E); Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)® Rom, Colin (FDA/OC) I ®X®); Lenihan,
Keagan (FDA/OC) [ ®) @) >; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
&6

Subject: Re: Genentech and COVID-19

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2020, at 6:37 PM, McGuffee, Tyler A. EOP/OVP
P e wrote:

Flagging — Genentech just followed with an advanced copy of a Genentech Press Release
for 9:00am tomorrow morning acknowledging “FDA’s rapid approval of a clinical study
for Actemra as well as recognizes our strong partnership with BARDA. It also
announces our intention to provide 10,000 units of Actemra to the Strategic National
Stockpile.

From: McGuffee, Tyler A.LEOP/OVP[ ) (6)

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Hahn, Stephen [ ®)(6)>; Redfield, Robert R (CDC)[ " ®® Fauci,
Anthony § (NIH) [ OO
Cc: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC[I i ®) 6)>; Rom, Colin

P ®IO); Lenihan, Keagan L I ®6)v>; McGowan,
Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®) 6)

Subject: Genentech and COVID-19

Dr. Hahn, Dr. Redfield, Dr. Fauci,
Per Dr. Birx — please see the highlighted note below from Dr. Birx.
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Two attachments from Genentech are provided for additional context.

I am on standby, as always, and stand ready to help coordinate [N E6)
I et me know how | can be helpful.

Sincerely,
TAM

Tyler Ann McGuffee

Assistant to Ambassador Birx, M.D.

Office of the White House Coronavirus Response Coordinator
Associate Advisor to the Office of the Vice President

C: IO (o tex]
From: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC[ ) (6) >

Sent: Sunday, March 22,2020 11:30 AM

To: McGuffee, TylerA.LEOP/OVP[ ®6>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Fwd: Genentech and COVID-19

Needs 10 go to Tony Bob and Steve H [ @@

Sent from my iPhone

Ambassador Birx, I look forward to connecting with you as soon as possible. As
you know, Roche Diagnostics was in close contact with you as it relates to the EUA
for fully automated SARS-CoV-2 molecular diagnostic. Additionally, I'd like to
detail our extensive efforts to contribute to COVID-19 response, specifically relating
to our medicine Actemra (tocilizimab).

Specifically, I would like to update you on:

e Our submission of an IND for a randomized controlled trial of Actemra
(tocilizimab) in severely ill COVID-19 patients

»  Our intent to donate 10,000 vials of Actemra to the Strategic National
Stockpile for future use at the discretion of the USG

»  Our experience globally in China, Italy, and other countries relating to the
use and demand

e Our thinking around distribution of product to best ensure patient access

e Our initial thinking on key supply issues including increased global
demand and our thinking around our domestic infrastructure
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Frederick Bittenbender

Date: Tuesday, March 17 2020 at 8:27 AM EDT
Subject: Fwd: Genentech and COVID-19

To:
Cc: Alexander Hardy

Nat:

After much internal discussion, we finalized the attached memo. 1 sent
this to Joe Grogan as he asked for something as well. This is ripe for
the White House Coronavirus Task Force as there must be coordination
across multiple agencies. Roche/Genentech stands ready to do
everything we can to support the US Goverment’s efforts during this
pandemic. Both FDA and BARDA have been incredible partners to
date. The 4,000 units is an initial donation to treat approximately
1,000-1250 patients. More supply will be donated if needed.

Let’s discuss when you have a free moment.
Best

Fritz

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Fritz Bittenbender
Date: March 16, 2020 at 10:01:15 PM EDT

To:
Cc: David Burt

Subject: Genentech and COVID-19

Dear Joe:

Attached is the memo that we discussed. Genentech has
had very productive on-going conversations with both FDA
and BARDA regarding possible usage of Actemra to treat a
sub-set of very ill COVID-19 patients.

¢ Genentech/Roche’s priority is to conduct a
randomized, controlled clinical trial to test the
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safety and efficacy of Actemra (tocilizumab) for
the treatment of severely ill COVID-19 patients

e Toward this end, we are committed to working with
the FDA, in collaboration with BARDA, to develop,
enroll, and complete this clinical study as our first

priority

e Separately, we seek to enter into an agreement with
BARDA under our existing Other Transactions
Authority (OTA) agreement that would allow for a
donation of an initial 4000 vials of Actemra to the
U.S. government reserved for patient treatment
outside of the clinical trial, only in the event of an
escalating emergency, should physicians decide to
prescribe this product off label.

e Under this agreement, Genentech would seek
assistance from BARDA (and appropriate federal
agencies) to develop and disseminate guidelines for
appropriate clinical use and to coordinate with
Genentech’s distribution capabilities.

We stand ready to discuss this further at anytime.

Best regards,

Fritz Bittenbender

Senior Vice President
Genentech

<mime-attachment>
<2020-03-16_Genentech_WH Memo-Actemra-COVID-19_FINAL.docx>
<mime-attachment>
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 22 Mar 2020 18:49:22 +0000

To: Staff Secretary;Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO;Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO;Grisham,
Stephanie A. EOP/WHO;Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO;Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO;Philbin, Patrick F.
EQOP/WHO;Moore, Caroline E. EOP/WHO;Hutchinson, Cassidy J. EOP/WHO;Pottinger, Matthew F.
EOP/WHO;Hughes, Andrew;Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC;Conway, Kellyanne E.

EOP/WHO who.eop.gov;Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO;Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP;Miller, Katie R.
EOP/OVP;Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S);Bailey, Nathan;White House Clearances;Grogan, Joseph J.
EOP/WHO;Levi, William (OAG;Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHOQ;Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO;Vought, Russell T.
EQOP/OMB;Nevins, Kristan K. EOP/WHO;Ueland, Eric M. EOP/WHO;'Mizelle, Chad';Liddell, Christopher P.
EOP/WHO;Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO;Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris)

Subject: RE: FLASH Review: Remarks for Today's Press Conference

Attachments: Press Conference Open 3-22 - with minor edits.docx

Please see very minor edits in attached document.

From: Staff Secretary <staffsecretary@who.eop.gov>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO [ ®)©)>; Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO[ ) 6)
Grisham, Stephanie A. EOP/WHO < ®)(©); Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
S GIE; Eisenberg, John A EOP/WHO L I GO,
Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO [ @) 6); Moore, Caroline E. EOP/WHO
[ ®®>; Hutchinson, Cassidy J. EOP/WHO
e ®pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO [N ®6)
Hughes, Andrew| = ®) (6)>; Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC
D ®®r>; Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO [ ®©)>;
[ ®® Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®©>; Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO
O ® 6> short, Marc T. EOP/OVP T ®XG); Miller,
Katie R. EOP/OVP[ " ®)(6)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)[ T @) (6)>;
Bailey, Nathan </ ®) (6); White House Clearances <WhiteHouseClearances@state.gov>;
Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO[ @) (8 >; Levi, William (OAG
[ ®@; pitto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO [ ®)©) >; Hahn, Julia A.
EOP/WHO[ ®® Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB
ST Nevins, Kristan K. EOP/WHO < eo);
Ueland, Eric M. EOP/WHO [l n®) ©)>; 'Mizelle, Chad' [ ) @)
Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO < ®) @) ; Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO
S G Syrek, Christopher D. (Chris) S I MGG

Cc: Staff Secretary <staffsecretary@who.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: FLASH Review: Remarks for Today's Press Conference

Updated remarks are attached. Please send any critical edits by 3pm today.

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO[ T ®)(6); Hicks, Hope C. EOP/WHO[ () (6);
Grisham, Stephanie A. EOP/WHO[®)(®)>; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO
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STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this
email message is attorney privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by calling ®® and
delete the message. Thank you.
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From: (b) (6)

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 13:42:34 -0400

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on 3/17/20 at 9:00am
FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP" < ®) 6)>
Date: March 16, 2020 at 1:36:24 PM EDT
Subject: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on 3/17/20 at 9:00am

Good afternoon all,

There will be a White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting tomorrow morning at
9:00 am in the White House Situation Room. All materials will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

Natalie Hurst
Operations Coordinator, White House Coronavirus Task Force
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
The Office of the Vice President
®) 6

NIH-000489



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 12:57:35 +0000
To: Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
Subject: RE: Here it is...

Thanks, Sean! Much appreciated.

From: Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU (b) (6) >
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ®) (6)>

Subject: Fwd: Here it is...

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

Close contact is defined as:

a) being within approximately 6 feet (2 meters) of a COVID-19 case for a
prolonged period of time; close contact can occur while caring for, living with,
visiting, or sharing a healthcare waiting area or room with a COVID-19 case
—or—

b) having direct contact with infectious secretions of a COVID-19 case (e.g., being
coughed on)

Exposure Risk Categories

These categories are interim and subject to change.

Table 1. Risk Categories for Exposures Associated with International Travel
or Identified during Contact Investigations of Laboratory-confirmed Cases

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU" ®) (6)

Date: March 13, 2020 at 11:03:00 PM EDT

To: "Stephanie A. EOP/WHOQO Grisham ({ ® 6"
(b) (6)

Subject: Here it is...

I think this is good to go.

(b)@@whmo.mib

From:
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:13 PM
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To: Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU [ ) (6) >

Subject: memo mal covid
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 2 Mar 2020 17:28:13 +0000

To: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)

Subject: RE: In town print pool #2: POTUS on coronavirus vaccine
Thanks, Bill

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

- B0e
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:

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
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’'s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)L ®6)>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]f 1 ®G)>

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <70 ®)(®); Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I ®®>;stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]f 1 ®® Billet, Courtney
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®©

Subject: FW: In town print pool #2: POTUS on coronavirus vaccine

Hi Tony....wanted to flag this for you in case you hadn't seen. Bill

From: [ @@ B. (0S/ASPA) [ @O

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Stecker, Judy (0S/10S)[ " ®)(6); Murphy, Ryan (OS/ASPA)
I ®®>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S) [ ®)(6); Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)
- ®e

Subject: FW: In town print pool #2: POTUS on coronavirus vaccine

From: White House Press Office <info@ mail.whitehouse.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Oakley, Caitlin B. (OS/ASPA)L ® 6>

Subject: In town print pool #2: POTUS on coronavirus vaccine
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From: Lachlan Markay

<lachlan.markay(@thedailybeast.com>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:49 AM

Subject: In town print pool #2: POTUS on coronavirus

vaccine

In an oval office spray, the president says a meeting with
pharmaceutical executives today originally scheduled to
discuss drug prices will instead be used to discuss a

coronavirus vaccine.

"We're talking about a vaccine, maybe even a cure," the

president said.

Full remarks to come.

Lachlan Markay
The Daily Beast
(202) 740-0980

Unsubscribe

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW - Washington, DC 20500 - USA - 202-456-1111
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From: &6

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 19:21:26 -0500
To: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP
Subject: Re: White House Coronavirus Task Force Principals Meeting on Thursday, March

5, at 3:30 pm EST

Dr Fauci will be there in person. Please let me know if we need WAVES Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2020, at 7:15 PM, Hurst, Nataliec R. EOP/OVP

S @@ wrote:

All,

There will be a White House Coronavirus Task Force Principals Meeting on
Thursday, March 5, at 3:30 pm EST in the White House Situation Room. All
materials will be forthcoming.

Please note: Due to scheduled travel, the Vice President will convene this
meeting over the phone. All principals not accompanying the Vice President on
tomorrow’s trip will be expected to attend the meeting in person.

Thank you,
Natalie Hurst

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
The Office of the Vice President
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 2 Mar 2020 12:58:32 +0000
To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: Conference Call

Please do. |appreciate it.

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

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ ®©)>

Sent: Monday, March 2,2020 7:23 AM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E][ 7 ®)(); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
. &0

Subject: FW: Conference Call

| will handle this if you are both ok with that.
Larry

From: "Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP"[ = ®6

Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 at 7:19 AM

To: "Dabbar, Paul" [ ®©>, Francis Collins [ ®©),
"Cérdova, France"[| ®®>, "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"
P>, "Fall, Chris” I O6>

Cc: "Bonyun, Sean C. EOP/OSTP" [l ®) 1>, "Watson, lan D. EOP/OSTP"
° ®6>,"Waterman, Paige E. EOP/OSTP"
_>, "Doster, Kim M. EOP/OSTP"
I ®> "Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP"
. u0@

Subject: Conference Call
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Dear colleagues,

| have cancelled my trip[" ®) so | can focus on the Coronavirus| T ®) (6

-, so am asking that we find time for a conference call tomorrow (Tuesday) to discuss agency
R&D activities and cross-agency coordination. Kim Doster, copied here, will coordinate. If you have
gathered information from your agency per my message Saturday, please send it asap and | will
concatenate and send it to the group prior to the call.

Thank you!!

Sincerely,

Kelvin
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 2 Mar 2020 02:12:08 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg
(NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE oo

This looks very good! Thanks.

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 &) ©>

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 9:07 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 (®)(6)>
Cc: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]L ®(®); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

S ®I; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ I 100 ©I6)>

Subject: FW:

ASF — | mentioned on Friday that | have

@8 | hope that makes

sense.

| prepared the attached with BARDA input (and Andrea thanks for taking a look).
ASF — | know you are swamped so please let me know if you want to weigh in.
Here was the ask — I'm reading 3/2 as COB.

e (FOU

From: "Jonas, Seth H. EOP/NSC"[ 0 0 ©)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 4:35 PM

"Glenn, Robert"

>, "polowczyk, John P
RADM USN JS J4 (USA" [ ®®)>, "OBRIEN, Kristina M SES JS J4 (USA"
0 ®G>, "Kless, David Ronald SES DLA LOGISTICS OPERATIONS (USA"

< ®®>, "LaBrecque, Michael F (Mike) COL USARMY DLA LOGISTICS OPERATIONS

(USA"[ @), "Peck, Travis G MAJ USARMY DLA LOGISTICS

||| -|
e
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OPERATIONS (USA" [ 00
e
- 1
>, "Courtney, Brooke (FDA/OC)"
@6 "Adams,
Steven A. (CDC/SNS/DSNS)" [ ®®>, "Phillips, Sally (OS/ASPR/SPPR)"
G0, "Smith, Matthew (0S/ASPR/COOP)” I I MINGIO>,
"Falcon, Jessica (OS/ASPR/SIIM)" [ m®®), “Cooper, Kevin (OS/ASPR/ORM)"
I®©>, "shuy, Bryan (0S/ASPR/I0)" [EIIN®®)>, "DeBord,
Kristin (OS/ASPR/SPPR)" < n® ©>, Hilary Marston [ n®) 6),
I 7
- ]
00000000
I

Cc: "Waterman, Paige E. EOP/OSTP" [ ®®y>, "Lin, Merry S.
EOP/WHO"[ = ®®>, "Jonas, Seth H. EOP/NSC"
S ®6>, "Watson, lan D. EOP/OSTP" [T 06,
"Davis, May M. EOP/WHO"[" " ®®), "Honeycutt, Maria G. EOP/OSTP"
< ©6s, "sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC"
' ®6>, "Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO"
@), "Goel, Andrea L. EOP/OMB”
O ®O>, "Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC” F 6>,
"Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC"["""" = ®®, "Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC"
I 9>, "Rubini, Jeffrey H. EOP/NSC"
' ®®, "cavanaugh, Brian J. EOP/NSC"
I

Subject: SOC for 02.24.2020 Supply Chain Coordination Working Group

Dear All,

Attached please find the SOC from yesterday’s kickoff Supply Chain Coordination Working Group
(SCCWG) meeting. If you have not already done so, please identify the primary POC for your
department, agency, or White House component.

| hope to send out invites for the teleconferences shortly.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Seth.

Seth Jonas, PhD

Director for Critical Infrastructure
Director for Preparedness
National Security Council
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 02:59:20 +0000
To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: Coronavirus R&D

Thanks, Larry.

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]f 0 ®©>

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 9:08 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®) (6)

Subject: FW: Coronavirus R&D

Tony,

Just for your awareness. Francis will write to him that we must submit everything through HHS (which is
true, and we have done).

Unbelievable.

Larry

From: "Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP" [ 0 e >

Date: Saturday, February 29, 2020 at 2:30 PM

To: "Cordova, France" < ®®>, Francis Collins| T ®6)>, "Tabak,
Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®®, "Dabbar, Paul"
P®O>, "Fall, Chris” M MO

Cc: "Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP" [ ®®), "Bonyun, Sean
C. EOP/OSTP" S ®®), "Watson, lan D. EOP/OSTP"
° ©®06,"waterman, Paige E. EOP/OSTP"
I 0

Subject: Coronavirus R&D

Dear France, Francis, Larry, Paul and Chris,

Thank you for the call late yesterday [ OO
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Happy to chat if you like. My work cell is [ ®)(6)

Sincerely,

Kelvin

Dr. Kelvin K. Droegemeier, Director
Office of Science and Technology Policy
The White House

Washington, DC 20502

- ®6

http://www.ostp.gov

@WHOSTP

NIH-001132



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 00:46:30 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: NIHVisit03-03-20

Greg:

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
Email £ e
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

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]/ 0 0 ©)>

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 7:36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][0 T ®)6)>
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E][ " ®) 6)>; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S o6

Subject: Re: NIHVisit03-03-20

Yes
| will for draft

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2020, at 6:39 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®©

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
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the
sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any
statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the
NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 )©

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]F " ®©>; Fauci, Anthony
(NIK/NIAID) [E] EE I I ®1©)>

Subject: RE: NIHVisit03-03-20

There is lots of material “in the can”

Hilary is best positioned to tailor it to task at hand
| gather that VP is coming to VRC?

Do we know if ASF needs a presentation?

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]/ ) (©)>

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) (6) >

Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ 6>
Subject: FW: NIHVisit03-03-20
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Let us discuss —they want this by tomorrow mid day latest. Do you
want VRC to draft, hilary?

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It
should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statement made that are sender's own and not

expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Burklow, John (NIH/OD)[E]l " ®®

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®) (6) >

Subject: Fwd: NIHVisit03-03-20

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC"[ " ®©

Date: February 29, 2020 at 2:33:13 PM EST

To: "Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©)
Cc: "Fisher, Garrett C. EOP/OVP" < ®) (6)

Subject: Re: NIHVisit03-03-20

Hello,
Thank you both for your work on this thus far. In prep for this visit can | get

the following-
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I'll be doing his background and policy memos so just want to get ahead of it
since it’s coming up quick.

Thank you!

Olivia

Olivia Troye

Special Advisor for Homeland Security and Counterterrorism
Office of the Vice President

Office: (N ®©
Mobile: " ®(®) (Does not receive texts)

On Feb 28, 2020, at 5:49 PM, Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]

P OO wrote:

Hello, Garrett—
Here is the completed form, as requested.
Thanks very much!

John
<NIHVisit03-03-20.docx>
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 01:45:10 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Sub-Task Force Call- 0900

| will call you later

From: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC< 1 ®©)>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 8:36 PM

To: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC < ®) 6)>
Subject: COVID-19 Sub-Task Force Call- 0900
Importance: High

Colleagues,
| am very appreciative of your collaboration and hard work throughout the last few weeks. We will
proceed with the daily calls at 0900 per our usual battle rhythm for the time being.

Call in number and agenda to follow shortly. Just wanted to send out a quick note to all of you.
Best,
Olivia

Olivia Troye

Special Advisor to the Vice President for

Homeland Security and Counterterrorism

Office of the Vice President, National Security Affairs

o:f 1 ®E | M ®® (Does not receive texts)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 14:14:25 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Larry Kudlow request

What do you think?

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

From: Varga, Susan C. EOP/WHO < ®©)>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <7 ®) 6)>

Subject: Larry Kudlow request
Dr. Fauci:

Director Kudlow is hosting a lunch today for the G7 Sherpas. He knows how extremely busy you are, but

asked [ @6 The lunchis at the

Blair House from 12:30pm to 1:30pm. He would be most grateful.

All best,
Susan

Susan C. Varga

Special Assistant to the President
Chief of Staff to the Director
National Economic Council

The White House

e (o)

e (m)
- &
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 04:32:53 +0000
To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: List

Can you get contact information for these people?

From: Trueman, Laura (HHS/IEA)L 0 &

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:52 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) 6)>
Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E][7 " ®)(6); Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

I ®®>;Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®(6)>; Folkers, Greg
(NIH/NIAID) [E] S S @)

Subject: Re: List

WH OPL would like contact information for [ ®) (5)

Could you provide that this evening?

They are starting outreach for mtg tonight.

Thx!
Laura

On: 26 February 2020 16:45,

"Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ ) 6 > wrote:

Hi Laura:

Thank you for the opportunity for NIAID to include our input.

Below please find your list annotated with involvement in COVID-19 vaccines. In
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If you have any specific questions about the companies —we are cc’ing Dr. Hilary
Marston who (thankfully) put together the list. Let us know if you need anything

else.

Best,
-patty
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From: Trueman, Laura (HHS/IEA) [ ®©©G)>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E].l 0 G

Subject: FW: List

From: Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO I ®© >

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)[ 0 ®®

Subject: List
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 01:59:09 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Centralized Communications
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

From: Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO [ ) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 8:48 PM

To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSCI @ ©>; [1®)(6) (0s/108) ®® >; AS2KTC
[ ®®; Biegun, Stephen E[ 1 ®)®); Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB
[ ®®y>; Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO < ®) (6) >; Harrison,
Brian (HHS/I0S)[ 1 ®®)>; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
I wyEy; cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)

[ ®6>; Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC I ®)®)>; Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB
[ ®®r>; conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU [ ) 6 ;
Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®) (6)>; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO
i ®@>; ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO <IN ®)(@); DL Chief of
Staff Office <DLChiefofStaffOffice@WHO.eop.gov>; donna.o'berry[ ()
I ® @ >; Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB [ ®@); Eisenber,
JohnA.EOP/WHO4{  ®®>; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
I ®®G>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]F 0 ®®)>; Grogan,
Joseph J. EOP/WHO < ®)(6); Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
I ®®;Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
D ®@>; Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO GO
Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO[ " ®) 6)>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB
@) Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO
@ ; Miller, Jule L. EOP/OME I S ®I®); O
Salesses, Robert| 0 ®)(6)|>; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO
S O, Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO <IN GI6
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Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO[[ @) 6)>; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

[ ®®>; Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)[ " ®®>; Ruggiero, Anthony J.
EOP/NSC < ®) @)>; Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB
[ ®®>;shellooce, Ryan P. EOP/NSC[[ i n®) ©)>; Sinclair,
Michael R. EOP/NSC[I ) 6); Szabat, Joel (OST)[ ) 6);
Tignor, Beth (HHS/IOS)! ®®); Troye, OliviaEOP/NSC/ = ®©>;
Ullyot, John L. EOP/NSC[ ) 6); Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO
L ®@; Wilson, John Mark M. EOP/NSCEETT®©
Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP[ o) 60>
Cc: Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP < @) @) ; Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP
I ®®>; Grisham, Stephanie A. EOP/WHO
D B> Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO [III®O
Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO[ i ®) (6)>; Kennedy, Adam R. EOP/WHO
S G, Henning, Alexa A. EOP/WHO [ O 6

Subject: Re: Centralized Communications

Following up on yesterday regarding comms:

The VP has asked, and | think we would agree agree it makes perfect sense, to coordinate ALL media on
coronavirus through his office. This includes cabinet secretaries, members of the task force, and WH
officials.

If everyone can reach out to Katie Miller (copied here) that would be great.

This includes folks who are booked for tomorrow.

Please let me and/or Marc Short know if you have any questions.

Many thanks. And nice job today, all the way around.

MM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2020, at 6:33 PM, Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO[ (1) (6) >

wrote:

All:

I think everybody recognizes and appreciates the value of a coordinated messaging
strategy as we move forward on the coronavirus issue. For that reason, I've asked the WH,
NSC and HHS tams to come up with an “approved” list of folks to speak for the
Administration on this topic. These are folks who are involved with the details day-to-day,
and should have the very best and most up-to-date information. It is imperative that our
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message is internally consistent, and having data that are even 24 hours out-of-date can be
problematic.

With that in mind, here is the list, with their particular focus/specialty:

Top Tier/Priority:

HHS Sec. Azar (Lead Admin Response/Public Health)

Director of NIAID Dr. Fauci (Public Health)

NEC Director Larry Kudlow (Economy)

NSC Director Amb O’Brien (Admin Response/National Security)

DHS Dep Sec Cuccinelli (Travel/Homeland Security)

Director of the Center for the National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases
(NCIRD) Dr. Nancy Messonnier, MD (Public Health)

Sec. Pompeo (Foreign Relations)

Dep Sec State Biegun (Travel/Foreign Relations)

Tier B:

CDC Director Redfield (Public Health)

OMB Dir Russ Vought (Budget & Supplemental Appropriations)

DPC Dir Joe Grogan (Task Force/Public Health)

Principal Deputy Director of the Centers for Disease Control Anne Schuchat (Public Health)
HHS Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) Robert Kadlec (Public
Health)

Department of Transportation Acting Under Secretary for Policy Joel Szabat (Travel)
Commissioner of Food and Drugs Stephen Hahn (Public Health)

If anyone who is not on this list wants to do press, | am asking that they please clear it with
WH Comms (Jess Ditto) so that we can make sure you have the most recent messaging.
Please know that you are NOT the only people getting this message: | gave the exact same
instructions to the chiefs of staff for all the Cabinet Secretaries today. This is a whole-of-
government effort.

This is critically important. If you have any questions, please let me know. And thanks to
everyone for their cooperation on this.

Mick M.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 15:11:21 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: NASEM Emerging Infectious Disease Standing Committee

Attachments: OSTP SARS-COV2 NASEM Standing Committee Request Letter_2.24.2020.docx,

OSTP Letter to NAESM 2019-nCoV.pdf, NASEM Response to OSTP re Coronavirus_February 6 2020.pdf

Please take a look at this and see if anything needs to be done by us. Thanks.

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

From: Watson, lan D. EOP/OSTP [ &®

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®) 6) >
Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 7 ®)®); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®); Hassell, David (Chris) (OS/ASPR/IO)I I ®)©)>; Waterman,
Paige E. EOP/OSTP [ I i ©©)>

Subject: NASEM Emerging Infectious Disease Standing Committee

ilary, [

Let me know if you have recommendations or edits.
| have also included the previous two letters between OSTP and NASEM.
Sincerely,
lan D. Watson

Assistant Director for Biotechnology & Biosecurity
Office of Science & Technology Policy
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Executive Office of the President

Eisenhower Executive Office Building, Rm. 490
1650 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20502

Unclass: ®) (6)

SIPR ®) (6)

JWICS: () (6)

Desk: [ ®) (6)

Cell:f (®) (6)

From: Hunter, Jordan C. EOP/OSTP < () (6)

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 11:16 AM
Subject: President Trump’s Science Advisor and the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and
Medicine Commit to Collaborative Effort on the Coronavirus

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of Science and Technology Policy
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 7, 2020

President Trump’s Science Advisor and the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and
Medicine Commit to Collaborative Effort on the Coronavirus
White House OSTP and NASEM to Gather Subject Matter Experts on Origination of 2019-nCov

Yesterday, Dr. Kelvin Droegemeier, Director of The White House Office of Science and Technology
Policy (OSTP) sent a letter to Dr. Marcia McNutt, President of the National Academy of Sciences, calling
for the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine (NASEM) to rapidly examine
information and identify data requirements that would help determine the origins of 2019-nCoV.

“Although a widely-disputed paper, ‘Uncanny similarity of unique inserts in the 2019-nCoV spike protein
to HIV-1 gp120 and Hag,’ posted on the pre-print server bioRxiv last week has been withdrawn, the
response to that manuscript highlights the need to determine information and data requirements as quickly
as possible to better perform and validate such analyses of origin. These questions are important not only
for this current situation, but to inform future outbreak preparation and better understand animal/human
and environmental transmission aspects of coronaviruses. As part of a broader deliberative process, this
review will aid preparedness for future events by establishing a process that quickly assembles subject
matter experts for evaluating other potentially threatening organisms.

OSTP requests NASEM convene a meeting of experts, particularly world class geneticists, coronavirus
experts, and evolutionary biologists, to assess what data, information, and samples are needed to address
the unknowns, in order to understand the evolutionary origins of 2019-nCo V and more effectively
respond to both the outbreak and any resulting misinformation. I request a letter statement from the
National Academies be prepared and provided in response to this solicitation. A more in-depth
examination of the issues will be established as a follow up as needed,” Dr. Kelvin Droegemeier wrote
in the letter.

Please find the letter to Dr. McNutt attached.
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Subsequently, the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine responded in a joint letter
from Dr. Marcia McNutt, President of the National Academy of Sciences; Dr. John L. Anderson,
President of the National Academy of Engineering; and Dr. Victor J. Dzau, President of the National
Academy of Medicine.

“In response to your request, we consulted leading experts in the fields of virology, infectious disease
genomics, genome sciences, epidemiology, microbiology, immunobiology, coronaviruses, emerging
infections, biosecurity, and global health. We wanted their views about the data needs that could help
elucidate the origin and evolution of 2019-nCoV.

“The National Academies stand ready to assemble a committee of experts to examine these issues in more
detail and provide evidence-based advice to you in an expedited manner if requested. We appreciate your
trust in the National Academies and our efforts to advise the nation and inform public policy decisions,”
the three presidents wrote in the letter.

Please find the letter from NASEM presidents to Dr. Droegemeier attached.

HE#
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 19:29:02 +0000
To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: NASEM Emerging Infectious Disease Standing Committee

OK. Let us discuss.

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

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®)6)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) (6)
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) 6); Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®; Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E][ i ®) @) >; Lerner, Andrea
(NIH/NIAID) [E] N ®©>

Subject: FW: NASEM Emerging Infectious Disease Standing Committee

He had reached out and | mentioned he should check with you regarding advisability. This is the follow
up email (though I'm surprised to see it addressed to me). Can we discuss response?

From: Watson, lan D. EOP/OSTP< = (b) (6)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) ©)

Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) ©)>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®>; Hassell, David (Chris) (OS/ASPR/IO)[ " ®)(6); Waterman,
Paige £. EOP/OSTP [ LI 06>

Subject: NASEM Emerging Infectious Disease Standing Committee

Hilary, B e e
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e Let me know if you have recommendations or edits.

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

Uncless I oo

From: Hunter, Jordan C.EOP/OSTPL = ®©
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 11:16 AM

Subject: President Trump’s Science Advisor and the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and
Medicine Commiit to Collaborative Effort on the Coronavirus

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
to HIV-1 gp120 and Hag,” posted on the pre-print server bioRxiv last week has been withdrawn, the
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

HEH#
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 21 Feb 2020 12:53:27 +0000

To: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMAQ)
Subject: FW: Materials for WHTF meeting tomorrow
Here it is

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

From: [E®O [0 00 ©6

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 7:15 AM

To:[ ®©(0s/10S)[ " ®®); Biegun, Stephen E[ T ®)©)>; Harrison, Brian
(HHS/IOS) ) (©); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) (6
[ ®® Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO [ ®) (6) >; Pottinger,
Matthew F. EOP/WHO < I ®)(6); Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ 1 ®I©)
Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)f " ®®)>; Szabat, Joel (OST)[ 0 ®©)>

Subject: Re: Materials for WHTF meeting tomorrow

Mr. Secretary,
| shrunk this email down To just task force members and your CoS for simplicity.

Thank you,
Ken Cuccinelli

NIH-001691



From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC/ 0 0) (60>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:13:33 PM

To: [®® (05/105) 1 ®E); As2KTC T ®)©®)>; Biegun, Stephen E
I ®®>;Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB< (®)(©>; Blair, Robert B.
EOP/WHO [500 0  S®I6); Brian Harrison [ 16
I ®@>; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO [ O
Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO < ®) 0)>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) [ ®®>; Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC
(S Conant, Ann M. FOP/OMB I I S ®6); Conley,
Sean P. CDR USN WHMIO/WHMU [ S
0 pavis, May MLEOP/WHOL T ®®>; Ditto, Jessica E
I ®®>;DLChief of staff Office <DLChiefofStaffOffice@ WHO.eop.gov>;
donna.cberry (""" ®®>; Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB
I ®@r>; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO [ e ©
Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC[ I ®)@y->; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
L ®©; Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSCEEEEE®©
Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO[ i ®) ) >; Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
I ®®);Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
B> Hoelscher, Douglas L L ®6);
Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB [ @ e
s Lddell, christopher P. EOP/WHO
B Miller, Julie L EOP/OMB S ® 6,
Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO [ ®) (6)>; Robert Salesses
6] Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO [ o6,
Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO [ ®) 6) Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
S @ Robert R. Redfield [ B0
S0 Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC
L ®®)>; Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMBTT®6)
Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSCI i ®) @ sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC
I ®®)>; szabat, Joel (OST) E®©)>; Tignor, Beth (HHS/I0S)
L ®@; Olivia Troye [ ®@)>; Ullyot, John L. EOP/NSC
i ®®y>; Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO
Wilson, John Mark M. EOP/NSC[ i ®)@); Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP
S ve>

Subject: Materials for WHTF meeting tomorrow

>

’

>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Good Evening WHTF,

Please find attached read ahead documents for the meeting tomorrow [ ®) 6)

Best Regards,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2020 13:17:58 +0000

To: RYAN, Michael J.

Subject: RE: Informal coronavirus teleconference
Mike:

Many thanks for leading these WHO calls. They are extremely helpful and we
certainly appreciate your conducting them.
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
Email: (0 OO
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

From: RYAN, Michael J.[7 0 ®) (6)>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:14 AM
To: KABIR, Sophial " ®®)>; Office of the Director-General <DGOffice@who.int>; Redfield,

Robert R. (CDC/0D) [ )
—
F s David Heymanni I Felicity Harvey

(NIH/NIAID) [E] 00
(O GREIN, Thomas [EEEEEEEE®IE); COX, Paul Michael [EEEE®I©)
SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. [l ®®>; MINHAS, Raman[l ®©);
[ ®®); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 7 ®) (6); MAHJOUR, Jaouad
I ®®;FALL IbrahimaSoce[ " ®(®); Thomas R. Frieden
e S S ) Lynn Banks
[ ®@>; president | Resolve to Save Lives
), AL-SHORBAI,
Farah [EE T ®© Robynn Leidig
I ®®;DRURY, Patrick Anthony[[ " ®)(©)>; Dr VAN KERKHOVE,
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Maria [ e
B >; GRAAFF, Peter Jan
I ®®;POOLE,Marcial " ®®); Tarik Mohammed
I o ® (sPmig) carlos Navarro Colorado
o ®®); Ryan Morhard
[ ®®); BRIAND, Sylvie [®)(6); MORGAN, Oliver
[ ®® Harries, Jenny <TG 6) >; Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C]
>

Cc: FARES, Christine Youssef [IN®)(6); SHOC <shoc@who.int>
Subject: RE: Informal coronavirus teleconference

Dear colleagues

| have updated the Issues for your consideration and input today. Your views on:

We do not expect you all to address/speak on all the questions but just as a guide to your thinking and
the ones you have views/advice/ideas

Best

Mike

From: KABIR, Sophia
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Office of the Director-General <DGOffice@who.int>; T ®) 6)
David Heymann (8
Felicity Harvey[ L ®)@ Chris.Elias

T ®)® Jeremy Farrar
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GREIN, Thomas[ " ®)(6) COX, Paul Michael [ ®)(©®); SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F.
L ®G>; MINHAS, Raman [ @6
I ;MAHIOUR,Jacuad[ " ®)(6); FALL, Ibrahima Soce

F B0 Thomas R. Frieden BRI S OO
[ ®6; LynnBanks [ B 6)>; President | Resolve to Save Lives
e S AL-SHORBAI,
Farah [ ®® Robynn Leidig
[ ®®>; DRURY, Patrick Anthony [ ®®); Dr VAN KERKHOVE,
Maria [ e
S GRAAFF, Peter Jan

I ®®);POOLE, Marcid  ®®>; Tarik Mohammed
I »®; (sPmig) carlos Navarro Colorado
B B Ryan Morhard
I ®®>BRIAND,Sylvie[  ®); MORGAN, Oliver

I ®®> Harries, Jenny[®©>; Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C]
S 006>

Cc: RYAN, Michael J.[ 7 ®©)>; FARES, Christine Youssef [ ®)(6) SHOC
ee-

Subject: Informal coronavirus teleconference
Dear colleagues,

On behalf of Mike Ryan, allow me to share with you the following background documents ahead of the
informal coronavirus teleconference at 13.00 CET today:

e CQVID-19 epidemiological update (19 Feb)

e COVID-19 EPI WIN update (19 Feb)

e COVID-19 slide deck, which has been presented at today’s WHO Member States briefing

e Global Research Forum summary report

e China CDC research paper: The Epidemiological Characteristics of an Outbreak of 2019 Novel
Coronavirus Diseases (COVID-19), 17 Feb

Any questions about the attached material is welcome during the call, however, please note, that the
documents serve as background information ahead of the teleconference and will not be presented
during the call.

In the interest of time, today’s teleconference will start a few brief opening remarks, which will
immediately be followed by a Q&A around the following questions:

The dial in details are attached. If you experience any technical difficulties joining this conference call,
please contact the WHO HQ EOC operator at: +41 22 79 12 490
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Kind regards,

Sophia

Sophia Kabir

Executive Officer

Office of the Executive Director

WHO Health Emergencies Programme (WHE)

Tel OO
Viobile [ OO

Website: WHO in emergencies | WHO Facebook | WHO Twitter

g7 World Health

\/ . .
W2 Organization
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Phil

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council
6 0) EE) )
N O10)
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From: N O]

Sent: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 11:50:33 -0500

To: AMAZ2 (0S/I09)

Subject: Re: nCoV WHTF Call Today February 15, 12:00-1:00 P.M.
Thanks!

On Feb 15,2020, at 11:19 AM, JI®®(0S/10S) GO > wrote:

12

On Feb 15, 2020, at 11:03 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

86 wrot:

Sorry, Phil, but when is the WHTF call today (Saturday)? Is it 12:00 noon or
1:00 PM?

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC[ ) 0

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 9:43 AM

To: [®® (05/10) [®©>; AS2KTC LI ®I6)>; Biegun, Stephen E
) Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB S M OIE>; Bair,
Robert B. EOP/WHO[ " ®)©)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S)
I ®@;Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO
I ®®; campana,Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
0 ®6; cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
I ®®>; chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC[I i ®)®); Conant, Ann
M. EOP/OMB[ I ®I®)>; Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
I ®®); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] N O©);
Davis, May M. EOP/WHO[ @) 6 Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; DL chief of staff Office
<DLChiefofStaffOffice@WHO.ecp.gov>;[ 0 ®6
I Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB

Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO
Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ®©

Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO[ " ®)(6); Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
I ®6); Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
[ o ®r>; Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
O ®6; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMS
S I Licdel, Christopher P.
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EOP/WHO [ ®i@)>; Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB
L ®@; Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO [T O
0S Salesses, Robert[ T ®) (6) >; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO
I ®©»; pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO

[ ®®Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
D ®); Redfield, Robert R. (COC/0D) III®IO); Kadec,
Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)[F " ®®>; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC
[0 ®®r>; Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB
I ®®>; shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC
' ®®;sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC

D ®szabat, Joel (OST) [IIII®IO); Trove, Olvia
EOP/NSC<®®); Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO
U ®®>; Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP
I 1)

Subject: RE: nCoV WHTF Call Today February 15, 12:00-1:00 P.M.

WHTF,
Sincere Apologies for multiple messages.

The time of the call is from 12:00-1:00. The body of the previous email stated 1:00-2:00
that is incorrect, please find the corrected information below.

Best Regards,

Phil

Good Morning WHTF,

Per the request of several TF members, there will be a White House Task Force on

Coronavirus UNCLASSIFIED CONFERENCE CALL TODAY, Saturday, February 15,
2020, from The requested participation is Task Force Member ONLY.

Please find attached the agenda for the call.

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and
enter the Participant Code:

Participant Dial-In: [T ®6)
Participant Code:[ ®6)

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

®E) (0)mE) (cell)
- e
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From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC < () (6) >

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 9:32 AM

To{I®® (05/10s) LII®®>; [® Biegun, Stephen E
>; Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB[ 1 ®®G)>; Blair,
Robert B. EOP/WHO < ®)(®); Brian Harrison
S ® Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO

>; Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
>: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)

. ®® chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC
I ®®;conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB
I ®; conley, sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
>; conradpa [ ®©
>; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO [ ®®)>; Ditto,
Jessica E. EOP/WHO [ ®) 6 >; DL Chief of Staff Office

; Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB
>; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO
; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC

S ® Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®E
L ®); Ferro, Phil ). EOP/NSCIIIIIIIIIII . ®® Grogan,
Joseph J. EOP/WHO [ ®)©); Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
I ®®; Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC

>; Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB

Liddell, Christopher P.

T 1

EOP/WHO[ " ®)(®); Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB

>; Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO [l ®)@);
OS Salesses, Robert [ ®) 6) >; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO
I ®@®>;Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO

>; Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO

; Robert R. Redfield [ B @);
; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC

>: Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB

>; Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC

I ®); sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC
>; Szabat, Joel (OST) [ ®)©); Troye, Olivia
EOP/NSC < ®) @)>; williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO

>; Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP
>

Subject: nCoV WHTF Call Today February 15, 12:00-1:00 P.M.

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

Participant Dial-In:| ®6)
Participant Code: [/ ®6)

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

6 (0)f ) (cell)
- e
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From: . ®e

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 08:30:12 -0500
To: Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO
Cc: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC| ®)(6)(0S/I0S);AS2KTC;Biegun, Stephen E;Bigley, Mark C.

EOP/OMB;Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO;Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S);Butterfield, Nicholas W.
EOP/WHO;Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO;Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Chafin, Kelly B.
EQOP/NSC;Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB;Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU;Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E];Davis, May M. EOP/WHO;Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO;DL Chief of Staff

Office; I I I I ®®); Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB;Eisenberg, John A.

EOP/WHO;Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC;Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO;Hemme, Jake W.
EOP/NSC;Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC;Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO;Kan, Derek T.

EOP/OMB;[ " ®) (6);Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO;Miller, Julie L.

EOP/OMB;O0S Salesses, Robert;Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO;Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO;Riggs,
Charlotte R. EOP/WHO;Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/10);Ruggierc, Anthony J.
EQOP/NSC;Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB;Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC;Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC;Szabat, Joel
(OST);Tignor, Beth (HHS/I10S);Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC;Ullyot, John L. EOP/NSC;Williams, Michael B.
EOP/WHO;Wilson, John Mark M. EOP/NSC;Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP

Subject: Re: REVISED [ i®6) - FINAL CONCURENCE NLT 0915

this morning

Good here

On Feb 20, 2020, at 8:21 AM, Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO

S B

Good here. Nice work.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2020, at 1:18 PM, Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC

@@ wrote:

Good Morning WHTF,

Please find the coordinated travel alert for final concurrence below. Please
clear 0915 this morning.

Thank you,

Phil
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Philip 1. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

N () [NEIE) (cel)

Philip.).Ferro@nsc.eop.gov

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 5:49 PM

TofI®® (05/10S) EE®©>; ASKTC OO
Biegun, Stephen E[ T ®)6)>; Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB
I ®®>;Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO
O ®; Brian Harrison (ITTTG©)
0 ®®; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO
0 m®®rs; campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
T ®®)>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) [ ®)®) Chafin, Kelly
B. EOP/NSCI ) @); conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB
I ®®;cConley, sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
S &e
. Davis, May M. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO
I ®®;DLChief of Staff Office
<DLChiefofStaffOffice@ WHO.eop.gov>; [ ®)(©
S, Duffey, Michael P.
EOP/OMB I ®) @) >; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO
[ ®® rabina, Lauren €. EOP/NSC
ey >; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

.
’
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e Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC
T ®@; Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO
. ®6> Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC

>: Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
>: Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
>: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB

U Liddell, christopher P. EOP/WHO
D »e); miller, Julie L EOP/OMB
i ®®); Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO
I ®®;0ssalesses, Robert
I ®® Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO
[ ® pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO

>; Robert R. Redfield [ ®)6)

Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC[ ) (6>; Scher,
Adam A. EOP/OMB I ®) 6)>; Shellooe, Ryan P.
EOP/NSC[ i ®) (©); Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC

>; Szabat, Joel (OST)[ B G);
Tignor, Beth (HHS/I0S)[ " ®®); Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC
I ®®>; Ullyot, John L. EOP/NSC
[ o ®; williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO
I ®@; wilson, John Mark M. EOP/NSC

>; Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP
>

Subject: PROPOSED] T ®H)() - Clearance Requested

NLT 7:30 P.M. this Evening
Importance: High

Dear WHTF,

Please find below the proposed B G). We respectfully

request clearance by 7:30 p.m. this evening.

State is targeting a rollout time of 11:00 a.m. tomorrow NSC is coordinating
with State, DHS and NSC elements to conduct industry, Hill and press
engagement.

Best Regards,

Phil

PROPOSED [ oo
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Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

PG (o) NG (cell)

Philip.).Ferro@nsc.eop.gov
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 00:57:34 +0000

To: Wilson, John Mark M. EOP/NSC;Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC;AMA2
(OS/10S);AS2KTC;Biegun, Stephen E;Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB;Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO;Harrison, Brian
(HHS/10S);Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO;Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO;Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC;Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB;Conley, Sean P. CDR
USN WHMO/WHMU;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Davis, May M. EOP/WHO;Ditto, Jessica E.
EOP/WHO;DL Chief of Staff Office; 1 ®) 9 Duffey, Michael P.
EOP/OMB;Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO;Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC;Grogan, Joseph J.
EOP/WHO;Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC;Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC;Hoelscher, Douglas L.
EOP/WHO;Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMBJ = ®) 6); Liddell, Christopher P.
EOP/WHO;Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB;Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO;0S Salesses, Robert;Pataki, Tim A.
EOP/WHO;Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO;Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO;Redfield, Robert R.
(CDC/OD);Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/I0);Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC;Scher, Adam A.
EQOP/OMB;Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC;Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC;Szabat, Joel (OST);Tignor, Beth
(HHS/10S);Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC;Ullyot, John L. EOP/NSC;Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO;Woolfolk, Jon
J. EOP/OVP

Subject: RE:PROPOSED[ ®® - Clearance Requested NLT

7:30 P.M. this Evening

Fauci clears with minor edit in red

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
E-mail: —
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

From: Wilson, John Mark M. EOP/NSC[ ) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 7:14 PM

To: Ferro, Phil JLEOP/NSC. ®® (0s/105)[  ®®>; AS2KTC
[ ®®>;Biegun, StephenE[ [ ®)(6); Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB
I ®®>;Blair,Robert B.EOP/WHO[ " ®) 6)>; Harrison,
Brian (HHS/I0S) [ ®)®); Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO
r  ®® campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
. ®®Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)

[ ®®>; Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC[ " ®®); Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB

NIH-001730



I ®@®>; conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU < ®) 6) ;
Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) 6)>; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO
T ®®; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO [ ®)(@); DL Chief of
Staff Office <DLChiefofStaffOfficc@WHO.eop.gov>; [ o e
L ®@>; Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB [ ®)(@); Eisenberg,
John A. EOP/WHO <[ ®)(6)>; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
I ®@©>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]f 1 ®®>; Grogan,
Joseph J. EOP/WHO I ®)(®); Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
I ®®); Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
I ®®; Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
O ®@; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB I
0 ®@Liddel, christopher P. EOP/WHO
L ®©); Miller, Julie L EOP/OMBIEE T ®)©)>;
Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO [ ®) 60 >; 0 Salesses, Robert

S OO Pataki, Tim A. EOP/AWHO RIS B e
Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO [ ) (6)>; Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
0 ®®; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/0D) [ ®®); Kadlec, Robert
(OS/ASPR/IO)[ " ®®>; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC
I ®6>; Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB I ING©
Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC[ " ®)()>; Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC
I ®@y; szabat, Joel (OST)[®I®); Tignor, Beth (HHS/10S)
' ®®;Troye,Olivia EOP/NSCII " ®); Ullyot, John L. EOP/NSC
T ®®>; williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO LT OG>,
Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVPII i o) 6

Subject: RE: PROPOSED/ " ®©) - Clearance Requested NLT 7:30 P.M. this

Evening

>

7

>

’

From NSC Stratcom Clear with suggested edits
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John Mark Wilson
Office of Strategic Communications
National Security Council

- 86
Office: [N®I©
Cel: IEN®O

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC[I ) 6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 5:49 PM

To: (B (05/105) I ®®)>; As2KTC G Biegun, Stephen E

W0 ®); Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB L ®)®); Blair, Robert B.
EOP/WHOL i ®@); Brian Harrison [ ®)6)
I ®®>; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO [ ) 6)>;
Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO < ®)@); Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)T ) ©)>; Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC
IINE® Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB G @ Conley,
Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU [EEE e e
T ®®; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO [ ® @) >; Ditto, Jessica E.
EOP/WHO[ ) (6); DL Chief of Staff Office
<DLChiefofStaffOffice@WHO.eop.gov> I e®
U Duffey, Michael P.EOP/OMB[TTT T ®)®); Eisenberg,
John A. EOP/WHO [l ®) 6)>; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
DU ®®>; Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] [EIIING6
[ ®® Ferro, PhilJ. EOP/NSC i ®) 6)>; Grogan, Joseph J.
EOP/WHO < ®) 6 Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
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I ®®; Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
[ 10
- ®e

Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO

>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB [ ®) 6
s lddell, christopher P. EOP/WHO
L ®©; Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB [ ®©)>;
Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO [ n®) 6) >; 0 Salesses, Robert
@, Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO [ 006>,
Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO [ ®) ©); Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
L ®); Robert R. Redfield I ®©)>;
I ®®Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC
Adam A. EOP/OMB[ I ®®)>; Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC
I ®> Sinclair, Michael R, E0P/NSC [ OG>
Szabat, Joel (OST) < ®®); Tignor, Beth (HHS/I0S) [ ®®); Troye, Olivia
EOP/NSC I ®I®); Ullyot, John L EOP/NSC I @
Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO I ®)©)>; wilson, John Mark M. EOP/NSC
L ®®; Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP T ®©)>

Subject: PROPOSED[ " ®)6) - Clearance Requested NLT 7:30 P.M. this Evening

Importance: High

; Scher,

Dear WHTF,

Please find below the proposed| B (G). We respectfully request clearance by 7:30
p.m. this evening.

State is targeting a rollout time of 11:00 a.m. tomorrow NSC is coordinating with State, DHS and NSC
elements to conduct industry, Hill and press engagement.
Best Regards,

Phil

PROPOSED [ OO
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Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

OO (o) OO (cell)
- ®e
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From: . ®o

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 11:39:56 -0500
To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC
Cc: [®)® (0S/10S);AS2KTC;Biegun, Stephen E;Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB;Blair,

Robert B. EOP/WHO;Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS);Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO;Campana, Alexandra
D. EOP/WHO;Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC;Conant, Ann M.
EOP/OMB;Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Davis, May M.
EOP/WHO;Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO;DL Chief of Staff Office,[ 1 ®)(©6)

[ ®®;Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB;Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO;Fabina, Lauren C.
EOP/NSC;Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO;Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC;Hennessey, Millicent S.
EOP/NSC;Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO;Kan, Derek T.

EOP/OMB{ = ®®Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO;Miller, Julie L.
EOP/OMB;Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO;0S Salesses, Robert;Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO;Pottinger,
Matthew F. EOP/WHO;Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO;Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD);Kadlec, Robert
(OS/ASPR/10);Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC;Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB;Shellooe, Ryan P.
EOP/NSC;Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC;Szabat, Joel (OST);Tignor, Beth (HHS/IOS); Troye, Olivia
EOP/NSC;Ullyot, John L. EOP/NSC;Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO;Wilson, John Mark M.
EOP/NSC;Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP

Subject: Re: (e

Fauci (NIH) clears

On Feb 18, 2020, at 11:05 AM, Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC

E B> wrote:

Good Morning WHTF,

Thank you and Best Regards,

Phil
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Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

GG (0) INNEE) (cell)

Philip.J.Ferro@nsc.eop.gov
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From: - ®e

Sent: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 11:51:09 -0500

To: Ferro, PhilJ. EOP/NSC

Subject: Re: nCoV WHTF Call Today February 15, 12:00-1:00 P.M.
Thanks, Phil.

On Feb 15,2020, at 11:09 AM, Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC

L O wrote:

Hi Dr. Fauci,
Noon to 1:00 pm.
Best,

Phil

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

L ®e0)TTT®E (cell)
B 1O}

On Feb 15, 2020, at 11:04, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

O wrote:

Sorry, Phil, but when is the WHTF call today (Saturday)? Isit
12:00 noon or 1:00 PM?

From: Ferro, Phil JLEOP/NSC[ ®®)>

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 9:43 AM

To: [E®®)(0s/108) [EE®® AS2KTC T OO
Biegun, Stephen E[7 T ®)©®)>; Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB

>; Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO
I ®®;Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S)
[ ®@;Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO

>; Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
>; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) [ ®>; Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC

I ®©); Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB

>; Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

>; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO

; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO

>: DL Chief of Staff Office
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<DLChiefofStaffOffice@ WHO.eop.gov>; NG

s Duffey, Michael P.
EOP/OMB[I i ®) 8)>; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO
[ ®@; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
| ®® Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®;Grogan, JosephJ. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
I ®®; Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
[ ®®>; Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
o ® Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB
D e Liddel,
Christopher P. EOP/WHO < ®)6)>; Miller, Julie
L. EOP/OMB[I ) (8) Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO
[ ®® os salesses, Robert
@) pataki, Tim AL EOP/WHO
I ®®>; pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO
I ®®;Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
0 ®>; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
0 ® Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/I0) I I 1 IO
Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC[T ) ©)>; Scher,
Adam A.EOP/OMB[ = ®)(6)>; Shellooe, Ryan P.
EOP/NSC T ®)©)>; Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC
I ®®); szabat, Joel (OST) IENOG
Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC[ ) 6); Williams, Michael B.
EOP/WHO[ " ®)(®) Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP
e e

Subject: RE: nCoV WHTF Call Today February 15, 12:00-1:00 P.M.

WHTF,
Sincere Apologies for multiple messages.

The time of the call is from 12:00-1:00. The body of the previous email stated
1:00-2:00 that is incorrect, please find the corrected information below.

Best Regards,

Phil

Good Morning WHTF,

Per the request of several TF members, there will be a White House Task
Force on Coronavirus UNCLASSIFIED CONFERENCE CALL TODAY, Saturday,
February 15, 2020, from The requested participation is Task Force Member
ONLY.

Please find attached the agenda for the call.

NIH-001862



In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number
below and enter the Participant Code:

Participant Dial-In: [ ®6)
Participant Code[ " ®)6)

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

F®E (0) FE®IE) (<ol
S ®e

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC < ®)6)

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 9:32 AM

To: [[®©(0s/108) [ ®©>; As2KTC OO
Biegun, Stephen E[ T ®) 6)>; Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB
0 ®®; Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO
S0 G, Brian Harrison
. ®®>;Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO

>; Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO
L ®; Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) [ @ ®>; Chafin, Kelly
B.EOP/NSC < ®)(6)>; Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB
0 ®®>; conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
L 6> conradps OO
I ®®>; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO
I ®®>;ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; DL chief of Staff Office
<DLChiefofStaffOffice@WHO.eop.gov>; FENG)E)
> Duffey, Michael P
EOP/OMB[ = ®®>; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO
I ®®; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
S ®®>; Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
o ®®>; Ferro, Phil | EOP/NSC
—>; Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO
< ®®)>; Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
[ ®®); Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
I ®©®;Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
[ ®®>; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB
O, Liddell,
Christopher P. EOP/WHO [ ®@)>; Miller, Julie
L EOP/OMBII = ®® Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; 0s salesses, Robert
< I®®>; pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO
[ ®»®>; pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO
I ®®;Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
< ®®; Robert R. Redfield [LETTTTO©
S Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC

NIH-001863



I ®®;scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB
I ®®>Sshellooce, Ryan P. EOP/NSC
I ®@sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC
DB Szabat, Joel (OST) G
Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC </ ®) 8 Williams, Michael B.
EOP/WHO[  ®®>; woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP

>

. L)
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

Participant Dial-ln:[ GG
Participant Code: [ ®)6)

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

T®E)(0) )G (cel)
S ®e
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From: - oo

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 10:37:59 -0500
To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/0OGA)
Cc: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC;lltebir, EInigar EOP/NSC;Redfield, Robert R.

(CDC/OD);Mango, Paul (HHS/IOS);Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S);Elvander, Erika (OS/0OGA);Kerr, Lawrence
(HHS/OS/0GA);Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA);Kanapathy, Ivan J. EOP/NSC;Tobin, Elizabeth D.
EQOP/NSC;Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E];McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Fabina, Lauren C.
EOP/NSC

Subject: Re: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Yes

On Feb 5, 2020, at 10:11 AM, Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)

Checking...

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC/ w6
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA) < ®®); Iitebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC
I ®®)>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®6)>;
Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ 1 ®®)
Cc: Mango, Paul (HHS/IOS) < ®) (6)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)
S G, Elvander, Erika (05/0GA) [ I NG Kerr,
Lawrence (HHS/OS/0GA) I ®©®)>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/0S/0GA)
S ®Kanapathy, lvan J. EOP/NSC I I I GO >
Tobin, Elizabeth D. EOP/NSC/T = ®) (6); Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID) [E] " ®(® McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)

; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC {1 ®)@); Zebley,
Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)[ 1 ®®); Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/0GA)
I ®6); Elvander, Erika (05/06A) [ G16)

Subject: RE: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Good Morning Garrett and HHS Team,

If you would please let us know availability soonest, we would be very appreciative. We
need to send invitations out to the Ambassadors very soon in order to confirm
attendance.

Thank you!

Best,

NIH-002166



Phil

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

DG (0) NEE) (cell
- ®0

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/0GA)l 1 ®®)

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Iltebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC/ 0 ®®>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
0 ®® Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)TTT®IG)

Cc: Mango, Paul (HHS/I0S) [ ®) 6)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)

S I ®I0>; Elvander, Erika (05/0GA) (I ML II®IO); Ker,
Lawrence (HHS/OS/0GA) < ®)(6)>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0GA)
PN ®®); kanapathy, lvan J. EOP/NSC I G©
Tobin, Elizabeth D. EOP/NSC[ ) (6); Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®®)>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
I ®®>; Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC/ T ®)®) Fabina, Lauren C.
EOP/NSC < ®) 6)>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)

LU ®®>; Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/0S/0GA) S INGIO);
Elvander, Erika (OS/0GA)[T T ®) (6)

Subject: RE: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?
Importance: High

Kyle M &Hilary,

Can y'all see if Drs Redfield and Fauci can do this briefing per Elnigar’s
email below?

Many thanks!

From: lltebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC/ i ®) 6)
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA) < ®)(6); McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/0D/OCS) I®®); Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSCLL N ®®);
Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSCII i ®@©)>

Cc: Mango, Paul (HHS/IOS) [ ®(6)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S)

I ®I6>; Elvander, Erika (05/0GA) [ IIEII®O>; Ker,
Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA)[ ) (®); Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)
[ ®®>; Kanapathy, Ivan J. EOP/NSC

Tobin, Elizabeth D. EOP/NSC/ 0 ©)>

Subject: RE: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

>

’

Hi Garrett,

NIH-002167



Thank you for your email. GG

Could you confirm if Dr. Redfield and Dr. Fauci might be able to swing by EEOB before their
meeting at the WW to give brief remarks on the Coronavirus situation [IIINEIG)

Thanks,

Dr. Elnigar Iltebir
Director for China
National Security Council
The White House

0) s (M)

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/0GA) < ®®

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:09 PM

To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®G)>; Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC
[ ®®; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
O, ltebir, Eigar £0p/NsC INING©
Cc: Mango, Paul (HHS/I0S) [ ®)6)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S)
P ®); Elvander, Erika (0S/0GA) I ®©>; Kerr,
Lawrence (HHS/OS/0GA) < ®)I®); Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0GA)
S &6

Subject: RE: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Phil,

Kyle Z, can you connect with Kyle to determine exactly what NSC is
thinking...?

Many thnkas!

From: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)[ 1 ®©)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:02 PM
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To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC/ 0 ®) ); Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
. O]

Cc: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA) < ®)(6)>; Mango, Paul (HHS/I0S)
S SO Harrison, Brian (HHS/105) LS OO

Subject: FW: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Hey Phil, can you coordinate these types of requests through HHS. Specifically OGA. I've
copied Garrett and others to help.

Kyle

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC < ®)6) >

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ " ®®; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

>
Cc: Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC[I i ®) @) litebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC
e

Subject: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Good Afternoon Drs. Fauci and Redfield,

| know how
insanely busy the both of you are right now, but we were wondering if you would be
available Thursday afternoon from 1500-1530 (to coincide with your travel to the White

House for the Task Force meeting) to provide a[ s ) )

Many thanks for your consideration and please let us know if this would work for you.
All the best,
Phil

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

PINEE (0) INEIE) (cell)
- ®6
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From: . ®oe

Sent: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 18:52:46 -0500
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: nCoV WHTF Documents and Deliverables for Review

Attachments: S ee

Note last line of email regarding Task Force meetings.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC"
Date: February 14, 2020 at 5:39:32 PM EST

To: [ ®®(0S/10S)"

"Biegun, Stephen E"

, "Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB"
, "Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO"

, "Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)"

>, "Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO"

, "Campana, Alexandra D. EOP/WHO"
>, "Cetron, Marty

, "Chafin, Kelly B.

, "Conant, Ann M. EOP/OMB"

, "Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU"
, "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

>, "Davis, May M. EOP/WHO"

, "'Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO"

, DL Chief of Staff Office

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)"
EOP/NSC"

, "Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB"
, "Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO"
> "Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC"

>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
>, "Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC"
"Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO"
W. EOP/NSC"
EOP/NSC"
EOP/WHO"

>, "Hemme, Jake
"Hennessey, Millicent S.

>, "Hoelscher, Douglas L.

>, "Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB"

, "Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHOQO"
"Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB"
"Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/WHO"

, "OS Salesses, Robert"

NIH-001876



> "Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO"
, "Pottinger, Matthew F. EOP/WHO"
. "Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO"

, "Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)"

(OS/ASPR/IO)" >
, "Scher,

, "Shellooe, Ryan P.

, "Sinclair, Michael R. EOP/NSC"
, "Szabat, Joel (OST)"
>, "Williams, Michael B.
, "Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP"

, "Kadlec, Robert
"Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC"
Adam A. EOP/OMB"
EOP/NSC"

>

2

"Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC"
EOP/WHO"

Subject: nCoV WHTF Documents and Deliverables for Review

Good Afternoon WHTF,

WHTF members have concurred with the proposed CONOP to repatriate American citizens-
from Japan. '

Please find the following documents attached for consideration by the TF. If amenable to
the group, we would propose discussion by the TF at a future date.

Currently, there are no TF calls scheduled Saturday — Monday.

Best Regards,

Phil

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

PG (0) IN®E) (cell)
- ®e
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 18:52:21 +0000

To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC

Subject: FW: ACTION ** TF Review and Concurrence of Repatriation CONOP NLT 3:00
PM today **

Attachments: S1 Quad 14Feb20 1100ET niaid.pptx

Phil:

Hilary and I have gone over these slides and I am listing our comments below:

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

From: Ferro, Phil JLEOP/NSC/ 6>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC[I @) 6); Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
S ®)>; Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC S T®G);
Hawkins, Jamar (HHS/0S) [ ®)1©)>; Tignor, Beth (HHS/I0S) [ ®)®);
Callahan, Kenneth (HHS/IOS)[ 0 ®)6); Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/0CS)

; Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD)[" " ®(®)>; Bartee, Brad Allen

S &0
(CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®®>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®®)>; Conrad, Patricia

(NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Campana,
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Alexandra D. EOP/WHO[ e ®@); Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
I ®®>; Miler,JulieL.EOP/OMB ®®)>; Conant, Ann
M. EOP/OMB[ i ®) 6)>; Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB
QU ®®>; Scher, Adam A. EOP/OME [IIIIN®®>; Duffey,
Michael P. EOP/OMB[ i ®) 6 >; Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO
e E>; Davis, May M. EOP/WHO [ ®©)>; sinclair,
Michael R. EOP/NSCI i ®)@)>; DL Chief of Staff Office
P ®); Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) N ®©);
Kan, Derek T.EOP/OMB < " ®)(6)>; Redfield, RobertR. (CDC/OD) ®(©
Grogan, Joseph J. EOP/WHO[ i ®) 6)>; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO
O ®®>; Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO I ®6>;
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) 6); Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP
I ®®>; williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO
S ®); Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSCIIN®6>;
Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC[ = ®) (©)>; Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
< ®; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO [ I ®©;
Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO [ @) @)>; Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
S ®e

. ®®> Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC Py Harcison, Sridn
(HHS/IOS)[ " ®)®>; Driscoll, John J CAPT USCG OSD OUSD POLICY (USA)
- w6

; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSCII Il IO,

Subject: ACTION ** TF Review and Concurrence of Repatriation CONOP NLT 3:00 PM today **
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

As discussed, the relevant departments and agencies have produced the attached slide deck for the
planned repatriation of American citizens from the cruise ship in Japan.

Respectfully request affirmative clearance by Task Force members on the plan by 3:00 PM TODAY.

There is not a Task Force conference call scheduled for this afternoon, but one can be arranged, if
necessary.

Best Regards,
Phil
Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

PG (O) ) (cell)
- ®6
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 18:21:57 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: ACTION ** TF Review and Concurrence of Repatriation CONOP NLT 3:00
PM today **

Attachments: S1 Quad 14Feb20 1100ET.pptx

As discussed

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
Email e
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

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC < ®) (6) >

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC <) 6); Hennessey, Millicent S. EOP/NSC
I ®@>; Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSCI N ®6);
Hawkins, Jamar (HHS/OS) [ ®(©)>; Tignor, Beth (HHS/I0S) T @)©);
Callahan, Kenneth (HHS/IOS)[ 0 ®)©)>; Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS)

[ ®®>; Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) " ®)®) Bartee, Brad Allen
(CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®® Williams, Teresa (CDC/OD/OCS) [ ®)®)>; Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®)(6); DCPCNSCMeetings@state.gov;[ 1 0)(6);
e L R Ol L1}
e
T
Alexandra D.EOP/WHO[  ®®>; Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO
O ®@ Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMBIEEETET®@>; Conant, Ann
M.EOP/OMB/ T ®)(6)>; Bigley, Mark C. EOP/OMB
L ®©>; Scher, Adam A. EOP/OMB [T ®@); Duffey,
Michael P.EOP/OMB ®)®>; Fisenberg, John A. EOP/WHO
I ®O>; Davis, May M. EOP/WHOIII @ Sincair,
Michael R. EOP/NSC </ ®) (6)>; DL Chief of Staff Office
P ®6); Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) IIIIIIINGIE)
Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB [ ®)(6)>; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) [ ®)6)
Grogan, Joseph J.EOP/WHO{ = ®)(®>; Butterfield, Nicholas W. EOP/WHO
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S ®©>; Blair, Robert B. EOP/WHO [T @G,
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®®); Woolfolk, Jon J. EOP/OVP
I ®®)>; Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO
D ®®>; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC <IIIIIIING6
Chafin, Kelly B. EOP/NSC < ®®); Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
I ®@); Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHORII I N G6
Pataki, Tim A, EOP/WHO [ ®) @) >; Conley, Sean P. CDR USN WHMO/WHMU
I ®®; Troye, Olivia EOP/NSCI i ®) 6)>; Harrison, Brian
(HHS/I0S)[ " ®®>; Driscoll, John J CAPT USCG OSD OUSD POLICY (USA)
. ®O Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSCIET®G);
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

OO (0) OO (cell)
- ®e
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 02:46:40 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: NAS Collaborative Effort on the Coronavirus

Attachments: OSTP Letter to NAESM 2019-nCoV.pdf, ATTO0001.htm, NASEM Response to

OSTP re Coronavirus_February 6 2020.pdf, ATT00002.htm

Feb. 11 has passed. What do we do with this?

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <7 ®)©)>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]/ %) 6)>

Subject: Fwd: NAS Collaborative Effort on the Coronavirus

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Watson, lan D. EOP/OSTP" [ ) 6>

Date: February 10, 2020 at 11:29:18 AM EST

To: "Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)'[ B (6)

Cc: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ ®)(6)>, "Hassell, David (Chris)
(0S/ASPR/10)" [ ®)(B)>, "Bonyun, Sean C. EOP/OSTP"
fF  ®®> "waterman, Paige E. EOP/OSTP"
o ®®>, "Doster, Kim M. EOP/OSTP"

>
Subject: NAS Collaborative Effort on the Coronavirus

Sir,

We realize how busy you and Dr. Fauci are right now, but we wanted to follow up
regarding the establishment of a NASEM expert panel, plans for international expert
engagement (isolate and sequence collection), and a continued focus with regard to
evolutionary origin. As such, we would like to propose a call between yourself, Dr. Fauci,
and Dr. Droegemeier to discuss what is needed for the U.S. response and preparedness

efforts. | know Chris I ® @), and we plan to sync with him

later this afternoon.

If you are amenable, would a call at 1700 tomorrow, February 11, 2020 work? Patty?

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
SIPR: (b) (6)
JWICS: | : ®) (6)
Desk:[ 1 ®®

Cell ®©

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of Science and Technology Policy
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 7, 2020

President Trump’s Science Advisor and the National Academies of Sciences,
Engineering, and Medicine Commit to Collaborative Effort on the Coronavirus
White House OSTP and NASEM to Gather Subject Matter Experts on Origination of 2019-
nCov

Yesterday, Dr. Kelvin Droegemeier, Director of The White House Office of Science and
Technology Policy (OSTP) sent a letter to Dr. Marcia McNutt, President of the National
Academy of Sciences, calling for the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and
Medicine (NASEM) to rapidly examine information and identify data requirements that

would help determine the origins of 2019-nCoV.

“Although a widely-disputed paper, ‘Uncanny similarity of unique inserts in the 2019-nCoV
spike protein to HIV-1 gp120 and Hag,” posted on the pre-print server bioRxiv last week
has been withdrawn, the response to that manuscript highlights the need to determine
information and data requirements as quickly as possible to better perform and validate such
analyses of origin. These questions are important not only for this current situation, but to
inform future outbreak preparation and better understand animal/human and environmental
transmission aspects of coronaviruses. As part of a broader deliberative process, this review
will aid preparedness for future events by establishing a process that quickly assembles
subject matter experts for evaluating other potentially threatening organisms.

OSTP requests NASEM convene a mecting of experts, particularly world class geneticists,
coronavirus experts, and evolutionary biologists, to assess what data, information, and
samples are needed to address the unknowns, in order to understand the evolutionary origins
of 2019-nCo V and more effectively respond to both the outbreak and any resulting
misinformation. I request a letter statement from the National Academies be prepared and
provided in response to this solicitation. A more in-depth examination of the issues will be
established as a follow up as needed,” Dr. Kelvin Droegemeier wrote in the letter.

Please find the letter to Dr. McNutt attached.

Subsequently, the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine responded in
a joint letter from Dr. Marcia McNutt, President of the National Academy of Sciences; Dr.

NIH-001904



John L. Anderson, President of the National Academy of Engineering; and Dr. Victor J.
Dzau, President of the National Academy of Medicine.

“In response to your request, we consulted leading experts in the fields of virology,
infectious disease genomics, genome sciences, epidemiology, microbiology,
immunobiology, coronaviruses, emerging infections, biosecurity, and global health. We
wanted their views about the data needs that could help elucidate the origin and evolution of
2019-nCoV.

“The National Academies stand ready to assemble a committee of experts to examine these
issues in more detail and provide evidence-based advice to you in an expedited manner if
requested. We appreciate your trust in the National Academies and our efforts to advise the
nation and inform public policy decisions,” the three presidents wrote in the letter.
Please find the letter from NASEM presidents to Dr. Droegemeier attached.

i
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 10 Feb 2020 16:53:48 +0000
To: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
Subject: FW: White House Task Force on Coronavirus CONFERENCE CALL, TODAY,

Monday, February 10, 2020 from 4:00 - 4:30 p.m.

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

From: Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC [ o®

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:52 AM

Cc: Ruggiero, Anthony J.LEOP/NSC/ ) (©)

Subject: White House Task Force on Coronavirus CONFERENCE CALL, TODAY, Monday, February 10,
2020 from 4:00 - 4:30 p.m.

(U//FOUO) There will be a White House Task Force on Coronavirus UNCLASSIFIED CONFERENCE
CALL TODAY, Monday, February 10, 2020, from 4:00 - 4:30 p.m. The requested participation is Task
Force Member ONLY. Please confirm receipt and contact Ryan Shellooe with any additional questions

X 00

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the
Participant Code:

Participant Dial-In: [ ®6G)
Participant Code: | ®6)

Best,
Ryan

From: Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:28 PM

Cc: Ruggiero, Anthony J.LEOP/NSC< B ©)>
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Subject: White House Task Force on Coronavirus, TOMORROW, Thursday, February 6, 2020 from 4:00 -
5:00 p.m.

(U//FOUOQ) Please use the updated agenda for this afternoon’s WHTF on Coronavirus meeting.

Best,
Ryan

From: Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:10 PM

Cc: Ruggiero, Anthony J.EOP/NSCf ®©

Subject: White House Task Force on Coronavirus, TOMORROW, Thursday, February 6, 2020 from 4:00 -
5:00 p.m.

(U//FOUO) Please find attached, the agenda for this afternoon’s WHTF on Coronavirus meeting.

Best,
Ryan

From: Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:24 PM

Ce: Ruggiero, Anthony 1. EOP/NSC I I OI6

Subject: White House Task Force on Coronavirus, TOMORROW, Thursday, February 6, 2020 from 4:00 -
5:00 p.m.

(U//FOUO) There will be a White House Task Force on Coronavirus in-person meeting
TOMORROW, Thursday, February 6, 2020, from 4:00 — 5:00 p.m. in the White House
Situation Room. The requested participation is Task Force Member +1, and participants should
be submitted by ASAP. Please confirm receipt and contact Ryan Shellooe with any additional

questions at| ®®),

(U) ALL participants MUST have an active TOP SECRET clearance to attend, and ALL
agencies should reply to NSC invitations by replying to this email at
and using the following format to submit participation:

Meeting: WHTF on 2/6 at 4:00 p.m.
Participants (including title):
Confirm Submission of Participant’s WAVES (If needed):

Regards,
Ryan Shellooe
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 8 Feb 2020 12:54:35 +0000

To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC

Cc: Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC

Subject: RE: White House Task Force on Coronavirus CONFERENCE CALL, TOMORROW

Saturday, February 8, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.

Receipt confirmed.

From: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC @

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:46 PM

Cc: Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC[T ®) 6)>; Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC

Subject: White House Task Force on Coronavirus CONFERENCE CALL, TOMORROW Saturday, February 8,
2020 at 4:00 p.m.

(U//FOUOQ) There will be a White House Task Force on Coronavirus UNCLASSIFIED CONFERENCE

CALL TOMORROW, Saturday, February 8, 2020 at 4:00-4:45 p.m. The requested participation is Task
Force Member ONLY. Please confirm receipt and contact Ryan Shellooe and Phil Ferro with any
additional questions.

In order to access the conference as a participant, dial the number below and enter the
Participant Code:

Participant Dial-In: [ ®6)
Participant Code: [ ®6)

Best Regards,

Phil

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS

Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

WG (0) IIIEIE) (cel)
- ®0e
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 6 Feb 2020 02:53:00 +0000

To: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Presentation for Dip Corps Engagement Tomorrow
Attachments: DipCorps_nCoV_6Feb20_v2.pptx

Please print out these slides for my folder for tomorrow. Thanks.

From: Ferro, Phil J.EOP/NSC< 0 ®)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:45 PM
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) [ ®)(6)>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

- DO

Cc: Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC[ ) @); [itebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC
N, 1)

Subject: Presentation for Dip Corps Engagement Tomorrow

Good Evening Drs. Fauci and Redfield,

| took the liberty of updating the slide deck for tomorrow. Please feel free to edit as you see fit.
Thank you again.

All the best,

Phil

Philip J. Ferro, PhD, MS
Director for Countering Biological Threats
National Security Council

PeeTee
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 23:36:35 +0000

To: Shellooe, Ryan P. EOP/NSC

Cc: Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: White House Task Force on Coronavirus, TOMORROW, Thursday, February

6, 2020 from 4:00 - 5:00 p.m.

| have received this and will attend. | will have my Special Assistant, Patty Conrad,
check the submission of my WAVES.

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
Eomall: OO
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

From: Shellooe, Ryan P.EOP/NSC/ = (®)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:24 PM

Ce: Ruggiero, Arnthony J. EOP/NSC &6

Subject: White House Task Force on Coronavirus, TOMORROW, Thursday, February 6, 2020 from 4:00 -
5:00 p.m.

(U//FOUO) There will be a White House Task Force on Coronavirus in-person meeting
TOMORROVW, Thursday, February 6, 2020, from 4:00 — 5:00 p.m. in the White House
Situation Room. The requested participation is Task Force Member +1, and participants should
be submitted by ASAP. Please confirm receipt and contact Ryan Shellooe with any additional

questions at4 ®©

(U) ALL participants MUST have an active TOP SECRET clearance to attend, and ALL
agencies should reply to NSC invitations by replying to this email at
b)) and using the following format to submit participation:

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

Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 11:21:36 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: Next global health leaders call, Wednesday 12 February at 13:00 CET
Attachments: [ ® () Swisscom Call code.docx

FYI

From: RYAN, Michael .| ®6)>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 4:25 AM

To: Redfield, Robert R (CDC/0D) [ O
-

S David Heymann [ B 6 Felicity Harvey
& chris. Elias
e ®® Jeremy Farrar

; Fauci, Anthony

S e

(NIH/NIAID) [E]E L ee
.| Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T ® Thomas R. Frieden [T ®G
I LnnBanks< o ®)(® President | Resolve to Save Lives
R 1)
L ®®); Robynn Leidig T &6
i cheryc e ©
Tarik Mohammed [0 0@

Cc: SHOC <shoc@who.int>; Office of the Director-General <DGOffice@who.int>; SCHWARTLANDER,
Bernhard F. >; MAHJOUR, Jaouad [ ®)®):>; FALL, Ibrahima Soce

- ve
[ ®®; GREIN, Thomas[®I6) MINHAS, Raman [ ®)6); COX, Paul
Michael [ ®)@)->; AL-SHORBAJI, Farah [ ®)6) ; POOLE, Marcia
[ ®®); DRURY, Patrick Anthony[ ) 6):>; GRAAFF, Peter Jan
O Or VAN KERKHOVE, Maria [ 00

Subject: Next global health leaders call, Wednesday 12 February at 13:00 CET

Dear colleagues,

Dr Tedros would like to invite you to the next informal discussion about the ongoing 2019 novel
coronavirus.

The teleconference will be hosted on Wednesday, 12 February at 13:00 CET and the dial-in number with
a passcode is attached. Please find the agenda below.

If you experience any technical difficulties joining this conference call, please contact the WHO HQ EOC
operator at: 441227912490

It would be appreciated if you could kindly confirm your participation to Ms Sophia Kabir, email:

B ; mobile no. [ OO
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Best,

Mike

Agenda:

Update on key scientific and strategic issues
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Dear participant

To join the upcoming teleconference, please call:

From inside WHO

From others countries please call:

Country
Argentina
Australia
Austria
Belgium
Brazil
Bulgaria
Canada
Chile

China
Croatia
Cyprus
Czech Republic
Denmark

El Salvador
Estonia
Finland
France
Germany
Georgia
Greece
Hong Kong
Hungary
Ireland

India

Israel

ltaly

Japan
Kazakhstan
Lathvia
Lithuania
Luxembourg
Malaysia
Malta
Mexico
Netherlands
New Zealand
Norway
Panama
Peru
Philippines
Poland
Portugal
Puerto Rico
Russia
Romania
Singapore
Slovakia
Slovenia
South Africa
South Korea
Sweden
Switzerland (English)
Switzerland (ltaliano)
Switzerland (Deutsch)

Number

NIH-001978

Access Code



Switzerland (Frangais)
Spain

Tadzhikistan

Turkey

United Kingdom
United States
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 10:55:16 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Sorry. | am confused as to when, where and what this is. Seriously. Let usiscuss.
From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD)[E]L ®©

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 5:43 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®I®

Subject: Re: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

It’s your call - do u wantto do it

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2020, at 11:04 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) (6)

wrote:

What did we decide about this?

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)[ @) 6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Iltebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC< = ®)(®); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®>;Redfield, RobertR. (CDC/OD)[ 1 ®©) >

Cc: Mango, Paul (HHS/IOS) [ ®)®); Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S)
I ®®>;Elvander, Erika (0OS/OGA) L ®®G>;Kerr,
Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA)[ ®(©>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0OGA)
G Kanagathy, lvan 1. EOP/NSC I I SO
Tobin, Elizabeth D. EOP/NSC[ ) (6)>; Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID) [E] [0 ®® McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
< ®®);Ferro, PhilJ.EOP/NSC< ' ®)(©>; Fabina, Lauren C.
EOP/NSC<I L ®®)>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)
<I®O>; Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/0S/0GA) @)
Elvander, Erika (OS/0GA) [ ) 6>

Subject: RE: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?
Importance: High

Kyle M & Hilary,
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Can y’all see if Drs Redfield and Fauci can do this briefing per Elnigar’s
email below?

Many thanks!

From: Iltebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC < ®) (6) >

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)f " ®®; McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/OCS) I I®®)>; Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSCI I i ®®)>;
Fabina, Lauren C.EOP/NSCl 0 06>

Cc: Mango, Paul (HHS/IOS) [ ®)®6)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S)

B G Elvander, Erika (05/0GA) [ I OIE; Ker,
Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA) < ®)6)>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)
U GI@>; Kanapathy, van J. EOP/NSC IR I GG
Tobin, Elizabeth D. EOP/NSCIT T ®) )

Subject: RE: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Hi Garrett,

Thank you for your email. EG6)

Could you confirm if Dr. Redfield and Dr. Fauci might be able to swing by EEOB before their
meeting at the WW to give brief remarks on the Coronavirus situation [IIIINGEG)

Thanks,

Dr. Elnigar Iltebir

Director for China

National Sccurity Council

The White House

Email: (@
O IOE; M) 2

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/0GA)[ " ®©)>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:09 PM

To: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)l ®®>; Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC
I ®®>;Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC
P ®® itebir, Elnigar EOP/NSCEING©
Cc: Mango, Paul (HHS/IOS) < ®)6)>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S)
S ®; Elvander, Erika (0S/0GA) [EET®IG>; Kerr,
Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA)[ " ®(©)>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0GA)
- ®oe

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

From: McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)l ®©®
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC </ ) (6) >; Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC

Cc: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)[ T ®)®)>; Mango, Paul (HHS/I0S)
>; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS) ) (6

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
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)_' Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Fabina, Lauren C. EOP/NSC_> Iitebir, Elnigar EOP/NSC

Subject: Availability to brief Ambassadors Thursday afternoon?

Good Afternoon Drs. Fauci and Redfield,

. | know how
insanely busy the both of you are right now, but we were wondering if you would be
available Thursday afternoon from 1500-1530 (to coincide with your travel to the White

House for the Task Force meeting) to provide a briefing [ ) 6)
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

E®E (0FT®E) (cell
- ®e
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 23:00:22 +0000
To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: RE: error in NEJM article from Germany

Great. Thanks.

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

From: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)| ®©>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 B ©)>

Subject: Re: error in NEJM article from Germany

€oc is working on Y

From the call, CDC is collaborating with NiH on this. We should have something to share with you
hopefully tomorrow.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:29:49 PM

To: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [ ®®)
Subject: RE: error in NEJM article from Germany

Yes, indeed. Spoke with George Gao last nightandf ~— ®0O
]

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

E-mail b) (6

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

From: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)[ ®®
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]f 0 ®©

Subject: FW: error in NEJM article from Germany
Presume you saw this.

https://www.sciencemag.org/news/2020/02/paper-non-symptomatic-patient-transmitting-coronavirus-
wrong

Study claiming new coronavirus can be transmitted by people without
symptoms was flawed

By Kai KupferschmidtFeb. 3, 2020 , 5:30 PM

A paper published on 30 January in The New England Journal of Medicine (NEJM)
about the first four people in Germany infected with a novel coronavirus made many
headlines because it seemed to confirm what public health experts feared: that
someone who has no symptoms from infection with the virus, named 2019-nCoV, can
still transmit it to others. That might make controlling the virus much harder.

Chinese researchers had previously suggested asymptomatic people might transmit the
virus but had not presented clear-cut evidence. “There’s no doubt after reading

[the NEJM] paper that asymptomatic transmission is occurring,” Anthony Fauci, director
of the U.S. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, told journalists. “This
study lays the question to rest.”

But now, it turns out that information was wrong. The Robert Koch Institute (RKI), the
German government’s public health agency, has written a letter to NEJM to set the
record straight, even though it was not involved in the paper.

The letter in NEJM described a cluster of infections that began after a businesswoman
from Shanghai visited a company near Munich on 20 and 21 January, where she had a
meeting with the first of four people who later fell ill. Crucially, she wasn't sick at the
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time: “During her stay, she had been well with no sign or symptoms of infection but had
become ill on her flight back to China,” the authors wrote. “The fact that asymptomatic
persons are potential sources of 2019-nCoV infection may warrant a reassessment of
transmission dynamics of the current outbreak.”

But the researchers didn’t actually speak to the woman before they published the paper.
The last author, Michael Hoelscher of the Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich
Medical Center, says the paper relied on information from the four other patients: “They
told us that the patient from China did not appear to have any symptoms.” Afterward,
however, RKI and the Health and Food Safety Authority of the state of Bavaria did talk
to the Shanghai patient on the phone, and it turned out she did have symptoms while in
Germany. According to people familiar with the call, she felt tired, suffered from muscle
pain, and took paracetamol, a fever-lowering medication. (An RKI spokesperson would
only confirm to Science that the woman had symptoms.)

Hoelscher was not on the call, he says. “| asked the Bavarian Health and Food Safety
Authority whether the information from that phone conversation called for a correction
and | was told that is not the case,” he says. (The Bavarian ministry of health, of which
the agency is part, has not responded to a request for information from Sciencelnsider.)
But RKI disagreed. The agency’s spokesperson confirms that a letter about the error
has been submitted to NEJM. RKI also informed the World Health Organization (WHO)
and European partner agencies about the new information.

“| feel bad about how this went, but | don’t think anybody is at fault here,” says virologist
Christian Drosten of the Charité University Hospital in Berlin, who did the lab work for
the study and is one of its authors. “Apparently the woman could not be reached at first
and people felt this had to be communicated quickly.”

Marc Lipsitch, an epidemiologist at the Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health, says
calling a case asymptomatic without talking to the person is problematic. “In retrospect,
it sounds like this was a poor choice,” he says. However, “In an emergency setting, it's
often not possible to talk to all the people,” he adds. “I'm assuming that this was an
overstretched group trying to get out their best idea of what the truth was quickly rather
than somebody trying to be careless.”

The Public Health Agency of Sweden reacted less charitably. “The sources that claimed
that the coronavirus would infect during the incubation period lack scientific support for
this analysis in their articles,” says a document with frequently asked questions the
agency posted on its website yesterday. “This applies, among other things, to an
article in [NEJM] that has subsequently proven to contain major flaws and errors.” Even
if the patient’'s symptoms were unspecific, it wasn’t an asymptomatic infection, says
Isaac Bogoch, an infectious disease specialist at the University of Toronto.
“Asymptomatic means no symptoms, zero. It means you feel fine. We have to be careful
with our words.”

Hoelscher agrees that the paper should have been clearer about the origin of the
information about the woman'’s health. “If | was writing this today, | would phrase that

NIH-002216



differently,” he says. The need to share information as fast as possible, along
with NEJM's push to publish early, created a lot of pressure, he says.

Given how fast data are coming out amid the growing global crisis, it's good to read
even peer-reviewed papers with some extra caution at the moment, Lipsitch says: I
think peer review is lighter in the middle of an epidemic than it is at normal speed, and
also the quality of the data going into the papers is necessarily more uncertain.”

The fact that the paper got it wrong doesn’t mean transmission from asymptomatic
people doesn’t occur. Fauci, for one, still believes it does. "This evening | telephoned
one of my colleagues in China who is a highly respected infectious diseases scientist
and health official," he says. "He said that he is convinced that there is asymptomatic
infection and that some asymptomatic people are transmitting infection." But even if
they do, asymptomatic transmission likely plays a minor role in the epidemic overall,
WHO says. People who cough or sneeze are more likely to spread the virus, the agency
wrote in a situation report on Saturday. “More data may come out soon. We will just
have to wait,” Lipsitch says.

The German cluster does reveal another interesting aspect about the new virus,
Drosten says. So far most attention has gone to patients who get seriously ill, but all
four cases in Germany had a very mild infection. That may be true for many more
patients, Drosten says, which may help the virus spread. “There is increasingly the
sense that patients may just experience mild cold symptoms, while already shedding
the virus,” he says. “Those are not symptoms that lead people to stay at home.”
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 16:09:34 +0000
To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Short Fuse Clearance - ALDAC for All USG Embassies - Guidance on the Novel

Coronavirus Outbreak and U.S. Public Health Emergency Declaration

Ok. Tell them, if you have not already, that nih clears this. Thanks.

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E][0 0 ) ©)>

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ) (6) >
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD) [E]f ®©>

Subject: Re: Short Fuse Clearance - ALDAC for All USG Embassies - Guidance on the Novel Coronavirus
Outbreak and U.S. Public Health Emergency Declaration

They got our comment with [ ®)6) edits — | have nothing further.

From: "Stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC)"[ " ®)©)

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 8:40 AM

To: "Abram, Anna (FDA/OC)"[ = ®®)>, "Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA)"
I®® "Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/I0)" [N®® "shuy,
Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO)"[ = ®®>, "Redd, John (OS/ASPR/SPPR)"
I ®0, "Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)" [ ®) 6>, "Zebley,
Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)" I ®®)>, Hilary Marston < e @),
Anthony Fauci [T ®©)>, Gray Handley [FTTE®®), "Hinton,
Denise (FDA/OC)" [ ®) ©)>, "Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)' [ ) 6)
"Murphy, Ryan (OS/ASPA)"[" " ®®>, "Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR)"
I ®®> "Arbes,Sarah (HHS/ASL)' ®®), "Mango, Paul
(HHS/1I0S)"< " ®®, Marty Cetron| ®®, "Jernigan, Daniel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)" [ ®®>, "Stecker, Judy (OS/10S)" [ 9®),
"McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)"[ " ®®>, "Mair, Michael (FDA/OC)"
I |

Cc: "Roberts, Nathalie A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP)"[ " ®®>, "Mikus, Kristie
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)"[ ®®>, "Bresee, Joseph (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)"

I ®®,0GA-Wuhan-nCoVl ®®, "Chang, William

(HHS/OGC)" [ i ®®>, "Stannard, Paula (HHS/I0S)"
- ®e

Subject: RE: Short Fuse Clearance - ALDAC for All USG Embassies - Guidance on the Novel
Coronavirus Outbreak and U.S. Public Health Emergency Declaration

To the extent this has not gone out yet, OGC clears as to legal issues per comments in the attached.
Thanks.

NIH-002325



From: Abram, Anna [ ®) 6)

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 7:55 AM

To: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA) < ®)(6)>; Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)
I ®)>; Shuy, Bryan (0S/ASPR/I0) [N ®I®); Redd, John
(OS/ASPR/SPPR)[ T ®®); Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)[ T ®)6)
Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)[ " ®)®); Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I ®®; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][7 " ®®>; Handley, Gray
(NIH/NIAID) [E]l 1 ®®); Hinton, Denise (FDA/OC) < ) 6);
Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) [ ®)@)>; Murphy, Ryan (0S/ASPA) [ @G
Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR)[" " ®)(6)>; Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)

I ®®>; Mango, Paul (HHS/I0S)[ " ®(®>; Chang, William (HHS/OGC)
[ ®@; stannard, Paula (HHS/IOS)[F T ®)(®); Stimson, Brian
(HHS/OGC) ®®>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) [ ®I®);
Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) < ®(6)>; Stecker, Judy (0S/I0S)
I ®®; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)[ " ®®>; Mair, Michael
(FOA/OC) e ©

Cc: Roberts, Nathalie A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP) [T ®)6); Mikus, Kristie
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) [ ®)(); Bresee, Joseph (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) [T ®)(6)>; 0GA-
Wuhan-nCoV [ @) ©)>

Subject: RE: Short Fuse Clearance - ALDAC for All USG Embassies - Guidance on the Novel Coronavirus
Outbreak and U.S. Public Health Emergency Declaration

Good morning - Please see the attached suggested edits and comments from FDA. Thank you.

Internal confidential

From: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/0GA)[ ) ®)
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 8:26 PM

To: Kadlec, Robert P (OS) [ ®)®)>; Shuy, Bryan (0S) @) 6)>; Redd,
John T (OS)[ 1 ®®)>; Grigsby, Garrett G (0S)[ 1 ®)6); Zebley, Kyle
(OS) I ®®); Marston, Hilary D (NIH) I ®I©)>; Fauci, Anthony S (NIH)
I ®©); Handley, Gray G (NIH) EE®©E>; Abram, Anna
L ®®>; Hinton, Denise [T ®I®; Hall, Bill (O5)

T ®©)>; Murphy, Ryan (OS) [EEEEEEE®I6)>; Moughalian, Jen C (0S)
I ®®;Arbes, Sarah C (0S) < ®©)>; Mango, Paul (0S)
I ®®> chang, Willlam (0S)l" " ®®>; Stannard, Paula (0S)
I ®@;stimson,Brian (0S)[ " ®(®>; Cetron, Martin (CDC)

[ ®@®>; Jernigan, Daniel B (CDC)[ " ®(®>; Stecker, Judy (OS)

T ®6>; McGowan, Robert K (CDC) [III®IE)

Cc: Roberts, Nathalie A (CDC) <. ®))>; Mikus, Kristie (CDC)[" " ®)(®); Bresee, Joseph S
(COC) B B®IE); 0GA-Wuhan-nCov (s S I 16>

Subject: FW: Short Fuse Clearance - ALDAC for All USG Embassies - Guidance on the Novel Coronavirus
Outbreak and U.S. Public Health Emergency Declaration
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Colleagues — Department of State is requesting review and clearance of the attached cable to send out
to all missions my mid-afternoon tomorrow.

Please provide any edits or your concurrence to me by 9 AM Sunday 3 February.
| appreciate your assistance in addressing this fast request.

Larry

From: (100 66>

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 7:49 PM

To: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/0GA)< ) ®)>; Fernandez, Jose (0S/OGA)
I ®®>; Roberts, Nathalie A, (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP) [ ®©)>; Mikus,
Kristie (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) [ ®)(©)>; Bresee, Joseph (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) [ ®)©)
Co: I 66>

Subject: Short Fuse Clearance - ALDAC for All USG Embassies

HHS (Larry and Jose) and CDC colleagues (Nathalie, Joe, and Kristie) — State is working on a cable to send
to our missions tomorrow afternoon with guidance on the coronavirus and public health declaration.
Attached is a very rough draft. Could you please send input and clearance for HHS and CDC as soon as
possible tomorrow morning?

Apologies for the short fuse, and please let me know if you have questions. We want our missions to
have this by mid-day Sunday so they are prepared for questions Monday morning their time. We plan
to turn this into a Department Notice for all domestic State Department staff as well.

Deputy Director
Office of International Health and Biodefense (OES/IHB)
U.S. Department of State

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 04:02:25 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Vaccine for China Virus

Please handle.

From: Joe Dillon <T@ >

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Krach, KeithJ| 7 ) ©)
Cc: Norman Anderson [ ®) (6)>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®)(6);
Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]f ®®

Subject: Re: Vaccine for China Virus

Keith and Dr. Fauci,

Appreciate your time and consideration. Mr. Greenberg, Dr. Robert Hariri of Celularity, and |
spoke by phone with State Dept Counselor Ulrich Brechbuhl today at Secretary Pompeii’s
request. Dr. Hariri forward detailed information to the Counselor about the treatment he believes
could address the coronavirus outbreak. I believe that material is being circulated to the the
appropriate parties in the USG. Dr. Fauci, I would be happy to get them directly to you from Dr.
Hariri and could even put you in direct touch with him.

Thanks Norm!

Many thanks again and best regards,

Joe

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31,2020, at 12:49 PM, Krach, Keith J< = ®®> wrote:

[External] This email originated from outside of Starr.

Norm and Joe,
Thank you for reaching out about this opportunity. The Department of State is not directly

engaged on the vaccine front but we wanted to point you in the right direction. With this
message, | am connecting you with Dr. Anthony Fauci, Director of the NIH’s National
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Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases. He has been a reliable voice and authority for
the U.S. government on the coronavirus emergency.

Dr. Fauci,

| hope you don’t mind that | am sending this to you directly. While we have not yet had an
opportunity to meet, in my short time here as Under Secretary many of my State
Department colleagues have expressed admiration for your work at NIH, particularly your
groundbreaking efforts on the PEPFAR initiative.

Hank Greenberg is the former CEO of AIG and the current chairman of Starr Companies, as
well as a long-time contact of Secretary Pompeo. Could you please direct Norm and Joe to
the appropriate point of contact at NIH regarding their potential vaccine?

With gratitude,
Keith

<image001.png>

Keith J Krach

Under Secretary, State Department
United States of America

From: Joe Dillon ®) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 8:52 PM

To: Norman Anderson < () (6)

Cc: Krach, Keith J (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Vaccine for China Virus

Thanks Norm.

Keith, nice to meet you. Mr. Greenberg and the Secretary are good friends of many
years. He’s like to connect with the Secretary by phone to inform him of this

important opp. Impt for public health and impt for bilateral relations.

I know the Secretary is traveling. Perhaps we could talk in the morning about
facilitating a call.

Many thanks,

Joe

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jan 29, 2020, at 7:22 PM, Norman Anderson<. ®©

wrote:

[External] This email originated from outside of Starr.

Hank Greenberg who has funded millions in medical research through his Starr
Foundation was approached by a researcher today with a convincing case that he has

a vaccine for the virus. The Chinese consul in New York is very supportive.

| am copying Joe Dillon on this note, my friend who is Starr's EVP for Government
Relations. Joe will provide more detail.

How can we move this forward quickly?

Best
NF Anderson
CEO CGILA Infrastructure

Norman F. Anderson

Chairman & CEO
CG/LA Infrastructure, Inc.

|
| Ve

#CreateGreat
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 03:27:15 +0000
To: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA)
Subject: RE: Short Fuse Clearance - ALDAC for All USG Embassies - Guidance on the Novel
Coronavirus Outbreak and U.S. Public Health Emergency Declaration
Attachments: Coronavirus ALDAC Feb 1 kec - with Fauci minor edits.docx
Larry:
| have made some minor edits.
Thanks,
Tony

From: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA)< ®®

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 8:26 PM

To: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO) [ ®©)>; Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO)
[ ®®;Redd, John (OS/ASPR/SPPR)[ T ®®) Grigsby, Garrett
(HHS/OS/0GA)[ I ®I®)>; Zebley, Kyle (HHS/0S/0GA) [ I ®)®)>;
Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]F " ®)(®; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ ®®;Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E][7 " ®)(6)>; Abram, Anna
(FDA/OC)[ @) ©)>; Hinton, Denise (FDA/OC) [ ®) (6); Hall,
Bill (HHS/ASPA) [EIIN®I®)>; Murphy, Ryan (OS/ASPA) GG,
Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR) </ ®)(6)>; Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)
T ®®>; Mango, Paul (HHS/10S) I i®)©>; Chang, William (HHS/OGC)
I ®@); stannard, Paula (HHS/10S) [ ®)©)>; Stimson, Brian
(HHS/OGC) 4~ ®® Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) [ I ®©)>;

Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)[ " ®)(6); Stecker, Judy (0S/10S)

[ ®®>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)[ = ®)©)

Cc: Roberts, Nathalie A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP) [ ®)©)>; Mikus, Kristie
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) @ ®)>; Bresee, Joseph (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) ) ®);
OGA-Wuhan-nCoV[ T ®©

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

From: IO

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 7:49 PM
To: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA)l ®® Fernandez, Jose (OS/OGA)
[ ®®;Roberts, Nathalie A. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP)[ " ®®); Mikus,
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Kristie (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) [ ®® Bresee, Joseph (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)[ T ®6G)>
co .. ®O6

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

NIH-002369



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 20:43:39 +0000

To: Brennan, Patrick (OS/ASPA);Chang, William (HHS/OGC);Redfield, Robert R.
(cpc/op)

Cc: Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA);Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/OGA);Hall, Bill

(HHS/ASPA);Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/OS/OGA);Elvander, Erika (OS/OGA);McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
(CDC/OD/0CS);Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Keveney, Sean (HHS/OGC);Stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC)

Subject: RE: For review by 5 PM if possible: draft Sec. Azar and Sec. Pompeo op-ed
Attachments: 2 4 20 pompeo azar op-ed - with Fauci edits.docx
(=]
Attached is document with my tracked edits.
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

E-mail: (0 1 O6

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

From: Brennan, Patrick (OS/ASPA)L ®©>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Chang, William (HHS/OGC) ®®>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I®©>; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) IIII®©>

Cc: Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA) < ®®>; Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/OGA)
I ®O>;Hall,Bill(HHS/ASPA)[ T ®®; Kerr, Lawrence
(HHS/OS/OGA)[ " ®); Elvander, Erika (OS/OGA)
I ®®> McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)f ®®); Conrad,
Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ®® Keveney, Sean (HHS/0GC)
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I ®@>; stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC) < @©

Subject: For review by 5 PM if possible: draft Sec. Azar and Sec. Pompeo op-ed

Dr. Redfield and Dr. Fauci, and OGC,

Attached and pasted below is a draft op-ed from Secretary Azar and Secretary Pompeo laying

out our offers to China to assist on the coronavirus response, based on the letter that had
originally been drafted and shown to Secretary Azar.

If possible, please let me know if you can clear this by 5 PM, so we can send it over to State.

Thank you!

- Patrick

NIH-002228






Patrick Brennan
Director of Speechwriting
Department of Health and Human Services

Offce: IIINGI®) | Cell: IEINGE
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 19:33:05 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: For review by 5 PM if possible: draft Sec. Azar and Sec. Pompeo op-ed
Attachments: 2 4 20 pompeo azar op-ed.docx, 2 4 20 pompeo azar op-ed - with Fauci
edits.docx

Please review and we can consolidate out edits. Thanks.

]

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

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

From: Brennan, Patrick (OS/ASPA)[ B

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Chang, William (HHS/OGC) [ ®@); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I ®6; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) [ ®©

Cc: Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)l ®®; Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/OS/0GA)
U ®®>; Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) [ ®®)>; Kerr, Lawrence
(HHS/OS/OGA)l ®®; Elvander, Erika (OS/OGA)
I ®®>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)[ " ®®>; Conrad,
Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ®®; Keveney, Sean (HHS/OGC)
I ®@); stimson, Brian (HHS/OGC) I ®©>

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

Office: [EIN®I®) | Cell: NG
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 04:00:34 +0000

To: GregFolkers| T B) (6)
Subject: FW: POTUS briefing

Attachments: briefing nCoV.pptx

Please save these for future talks including the “6” Presidents talks that we will give.

From: Aaron Weddle <aaron@vsbassociates.com>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:12 PM
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]f ®(®); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

>
Cc: John Weddle <john@vsbassociates.com>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: POTUS briefing

Sorry, | failed to attach the ppt before.

From: Aaron Weddle <aaron@vsbassociates.com>
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 at 8:14 AM

To: "Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]" _>, "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
- &6

Cc: John Weddle <john@vsbassociates.com>, "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
>

Subject: Re: POTUS briefing

Hi Dr. Fauci,

Here is that image as a slide, as well as other versions with each of the 4 photos, as well as a
collage with all 4. I'll frame the first one with the full legend, which | shortened here to allow for a
larger image size.

Thanks,
Aaron

From: "Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ ) 6

Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 10:41 PM

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SEEIT®IE)>, Aaron Weddle

<aaron@vshbassociates.com>
Cc: John Weddle <john@vsbassociates.com>, "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: RE: POTUS briefing

Will do
Vsb — | think the pic on potus twitter feed may be higher-res
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ T (®) (6)>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:17 PM
To: Aaron Weddle <aaron@vsbassociates.com>
Cc: 'john@vsbassociates.com' <john@vsbassociates.com>; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

U0 ®®); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 I ®IG)>

Subject: FW: POTUS briefing

Aaron:

Please make the usual 5 X 7 black framed photo of this with Legend: Briefing President
trump on the 2019-nCoV (coronavirus) outbreak — The White House Situation Room —Jan. 29,
2020. Also, make a power point of this with the same title and Greg: please put th4 slide with
our accumulating set of coronavirus slides.

Thanks,
Tony

From: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) I ®I®

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 9 ®G

Subject: POTUS briefing

Hi Tony...came across this shot from the collection from yesterday’s briefing. Thought you’d like to have
a copy. Best, Bill
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 16:31:45 +0000

To: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/I0);Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S);Stecker, Judy
(0S/10S);Mango, Paul (HHS/10S)

Cc: Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO);Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Request from the Secretary Follow up from Call with Dr. Fauci FYSA
Bob:

Please include Patty Conrad (copied here) on all future correspondence to me. | am not
getting to my e-mails since | have been on the phone constantly for the past 5 hours.
Thanks,

Tony

From: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO). ®©)>

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS) [ ®) @) >; Stecker, Judy (0S/108)
S EOI6; Mango, Paul (HHS/10) S SN 16>

Cc: Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/I0)f ®®); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
. ee

Subject: Request from the Secretary Follow up from Call with Dr. Fauci FYSA
Importance: High

OSTP with the National Academy of Sciences will hold an initial call with U.S. gene editing and
coronavirus experts on Monday afternoon as a precursor to a more formal proceeding to
review the scientific data concerning the novel coronavirus sequence. This will be an
unclassified event and will be part of a transparent public facing process
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 16:29:05 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Request from the Secretary Follow up from Call with Dr. Fauci FYSA

HEADS UP for this.

From: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)<— ®©®

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)l ®® stecker, Judy (0S/I0S)
S I GIE); Mango, Paul (HHS/10S) [ I i O6)>

Cc: Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO). ®®>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S 1

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

Sent: Sat, 1 Feb 2020 00:49:06 +0000
To: Stecker, Judy (OS/IOS)
Subject: RE: Secretary Azar Delivers Remarks on Declaration of Public Health Emergency

for 2019 Novel Coronavirus

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

From: Stecker, Judy (OS/IOS)l ®®

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 7:23 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]< ®©)>

Subject: Fwd: Secretary Azar Delivers Remarks on Declaration of Public Health Emergency for 2019
Novel Coronavirus

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: HHS Office of Public Affairs <hhsopa@hhs.gov>

Date: January 31, 2020 at 6:37:50 PM EST

To: "Stecker, Judy (0S/108)"< B

Subject: Secretary Azar Delivers Remarks on Declaration of Public Health Emergency for
2019 Novel Coronavirus

Reply-To: hhsopa@hhs.gov
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www.hhs.gov/news

Twitter @SpoxHHS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Friday, January 31, 2020

Secretary Azar Delivers Remarks on Declaration of Public Health Emergency for 2019
Novel Coronavirus

As Prepared for Delivery
Good afternoon, I am Alex Azar, Secretary of Health and Human Services, and Chairman
of the President’s task force on novel coronavirus.

I will start by turning it over to Dr. Robert Redfield, Director of the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention, to discuss the current situation on the novel coronavirus.

[Redfield briefs.]

I now invite Dr. Anthony Fauci, Director of the National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases, to discuss the underlying rationale for today’s actions.

[Fauci briefs. ]

Today, President Trump took decisive action to minimize the risk of the spread of the
coronavirus in the United States.

Since taking office, President Trump has been clear: His top priority is the safety of the
American people.

In addition to the steps that the doctors have outlined, we continue to operationalize a
multi-layered, cross-agency public health response.

Following the World Health Organization’s decision to declare the 2019 novel coronavirus
a Public Health Emergency of International Concern, I have declared today that the
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coronavirus presents a Public Health Emergency in the United States.

The actions we have taken and continue to take complement the work of China and the
WHO to contain the outbreak within China.

In accordance with the declaration, beginning 5 PM Eastern Standard Time, Sunday,
February 2, the U.S. government will implement temporary measures to increase our
abilities to detect and contain the coronavirus proactively and aggressively.

Any U.S. citizen returning to the U.S. who has been in Hubei Province in the previous 14
days will be subject to up to 14 days of mandatory quarantine, to ensure they’re provided
proper medical care and health screening. To be clear, this applies only to U.S. citizens
who have been in Hubei Province in the past 14 days.

Any U.S. citizen returning to the U.S. who has been in the rest of mainland China within
the previous 14 days will undergo proactive entry health screening at a select number of
ports of entry and up to 14 days of monitored self-quarantine to ensure they have not
contracted the virus and do not pose a public health risk.

Additionally, the President has signed a Presidential Proclamation, using his authority
pursuant to Section 212(f) of the Immigration and National Act, temporarily suspending
the entry into the United States of foreign nationals who pose a risk of transmitting the
2019 novel coronavirus.

As a result, foreign nationals, other than immediate family of U.S. citizens and permanent
residents, who have traveled to China within the last 14 days will be denied entry into the
U.S. for this time.

Once again, these actions will become effective at S PM EST, Sunday, February 2.

These prudent and targeted actions will decrease the pressure on public health officials
screening incoming travelers, expedite the processing of U.S. citizens returning from

China, and ensure resources are focused on the health and safety of the American people.

I want to stress: The risk of infection for Americans remains low, and with these and our
previous actions, we are working to keep the risk low.

All agencies are working aggressively to monitor this continuously evolving situation and
to keep the public informed.

The United States appreciates China’s efforts and coordination with public health officials
across the globe and continues to encourage the highest levels of transparency.

It is likely that we will continue to see more cases in the United States in the coming days
and weeks, including some limited person-to-person transmission.
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The American public can be assured: The full weight of the U.S. government is working to
safeguard the health and safety of the American people.

I now invite Deputy Secretary of State Steve Biegun for an update.

it

Follow @SecAzar on Twitter, like HHS on Facebook, and sign up for HHS Email
Updates

flvjo

If you would rather not receive future communications from U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS),

let us know by clicking here.
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), 200 Independence Avenue, SW 6th Floor Room 647-D,

Washington, DC 20201 United States
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 17:52:36 +0000

To: Policy Coordinator;®)()(0S/I0S);Blair, Robert;Pottinger, Matthew F.
EOP/WHO;Redfield, RobertR. (CDC/OD) " ®)®);Kan, Derek T.

EOP/OMB; " ®®);Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO;Grogan, Joseph
Cc: Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO;Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO;Hoelscher, Douglas L.

EOP/WHO;McKenna, Michael A. EOP/WHO;Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/10);Kellogg, Joseph Keith K. Jr.
EOP/OVP;McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S);Ruggiero, Anthony J.
EOP/NSC;Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC;FERRARA, WILLIAM;Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ);Mango,
Paul (HHS/IOS)

Subject; RE: Fya: I O6

NIAID/NIH concurs

From: Policy Coordinator <PolicyCoordinator@who.eop.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 12:30 PM
To:[T®) (0S/10S) [ ®®>; Blair, Robert [ ®)6)>; Pottinger,
Matthew F. EOP/WHO[ ) ©); Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)[ 1 ®©)>;
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] IR e ©

; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB

Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO[ = ®)(6)>; Grogan, Joseph

Cc: Policy Coordinator <PolicyCoordinator@who.eop.gov>; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO

D ®®r>; williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO
[ @@); Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO
I ®®;McKenna, Michael A. EOP/WHO
L ®O)>; Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/I0) [T ®IE)>; Kelloge,
Joseph Keith K. Jr. EOP/OVP [ ®) 6)>; McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
[ ®®); Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S) [ ®) (6) >; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC
S ®E)>; Ferro, Phil J. EOP/NSC [ I I GIE); FERRARA,
WILLIAM [ ®) ©)>; Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)
I ®©); Mango, Paul (HHS/I0S) I ®©)

Subject: FYATIT OO

Members of the Coronavirus Task Force:
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Thank you,
Policy Coordinator
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